# **Muslims in Contemporary Europe:**

# A Guide to Selected Resources in English

Prepared for the Center for the Study of Global Change by

John Russell Kira Homo Joel Glogowski

Under the Direction of Robert Goehlert

Indiana University Bloomington 2006

# **Table of Contents**

Introduction	3
General Resources	5
Region- and Country-Specific Resources	21
Austria	21
Belgium	21
Bosnia	
Bulgaria	23
Denmark	
France	
Germany	
Greece	36
Italy	37
Kosovo	
Lithuania	
Macedonia	
The Netherlands	
Norway	
Portugal	
Russia	44
Slovakia	
Spain	
Sweden	
Switzerland	
The United Kingdom	49

## Introduction

This bibliography, covering scholarly publications published between 1996 and 2005 (inclusive), provides researchers with a single point of access to the English-language scholarship regarding Muslims in Europe today.

Additional information regarding Muslims in contemporary Europe can be obtained via three recommended websites. The International Institute for the Study of Islam in the Modern World (ISIM) <a href="http://www.isim.nl">http://www.isim.nl</a>, located in the Netherlands, publishes ISIM News, a great source of short articles regarding trends in scholarship and analysis of current events; both ISIM News and papers from the ISIM lecture series are freely available online. The European Monitoring Centre on Racism and Xenophobia (EUMC) <a href="http://www.eumc.eu.int">http://www.eumc.eu.int</a> provides news, research publications, and a useful database that allows one to find publications, media, or organizations relating to treatment of Muslims (and other groups) in Europe. "Islam and Muslims in Europe" <a href="http://euro-islam.info">http://euro-islam.info</a> is a good source for news, country profiles, and research reports; some of the scholars affiliated with this organization post to the website samples of their articles or book chapters.

Those wishing to do further research may wish to consult these journals for pertinent content: Encounters: Journal of Inter-Cultural Perspectives, Immigrants and Minorities, International Migration Review, Islam and Christian-Muslim Relations, Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies, Journal of Muslim Minority Affairs, Muslim World; non-scholarly treatments can be obtained from The Economist or Europe (which is published by the Delegation of the Commission of the European Communities), as well as the aforementioned ISIM News. The following indexes have proved most useful: Academic Search Premier, ATLA, Current Contents, Worldwide Political Science Abstracts, Sociological Abstracts, Index Islamicus, Historical Abstracts, PAIS International, and ASSIA: Applied Social Sciences Index and Abstracts.

#### **General Resources**

- Abdulrahim, D. "Identity and Migration: Palestinian Women in European Setting." In *Muslim Feminism and Feminist Movement: Middle-East Asia*, edited by Abida Samiuddin and R. Khanam, 131-46. Delhi: Global Vision, 2002.
- Abu-Sahlieh, Sami A. Aldeeb. *Muslims in the West: Redefining the Separation of Church and State*. Translated by Sheldon Lee Gosline. Warren Center, PA: Shangri-La, 2002.
- Aguilera, Jean-Francois, Anne Perrocheau, Christine Meffre, and Susan Hahne. "Outbreak of Serogroup W135 Meningococcal Disease after the Hajj Pilgrimage, Europe, 2000." *Emerging Infectious Diseases.* 8, no. 8 (2002): 761.
- Ahmadzadeh, Hashem. "From the Mountains of Kurdistan to the Streets of Europe: The Problems of Adjustment Refugees Face, as Reflected in Two Kurdish Novels." *Orientalia Suecana* 51-52 (2003): 5-15.
- Aidi, Hisham. "'Verily, There Is Only One Hip-Hop Umma': Islam, Cultural Protest and Urban Marginality." *Socialism and Democracy* 18, no. 2 (2004): 107-26.
- Alba, Richard. "Bright vs. Blurred Boundaries: Second-Generation Assimilation and Exclusion in France, Germany, and the United States." *Ethnic and Racial Studies* 28, no. 1 (2005): 20-49.
- Ali, Nadje al, Richard Black, and Khalid Koser. "Refugees and Transnationalism: The Experience of Bosnians and Eritreans in Europe." *Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies* 27, no. 4 (2001): 615-34.
- Ali, Shaukat. "Muslim Intellectuals' Response to the European Cultural Colonization in Muslim Lands. Part 1." *Pakistan Journal of History and Culture* 20, no. 1 (1999): 57-76.
- Ali, Shaukat. "Muslim Intellectuals' Response to the European Cultural Colonization in Muslim Lands. Part 2." *Pakistan Journal of History and Culture* 20, no. 2 (1999): 1-26.
- Al-Issa, Ihsan. *Al-Junun: Mental Illness in the Islamic World*. Madison, CT: International Universities Press, 2000.

- Allievi, Stefano. "Conflicts over Islamic Symbols in the European Public Space." *Journal fur Konflikt- und Gewaltforschung/Journal of Conflict and Violence Research* 5, no. 2 (2003): 6-31.
- Allievi, Stefano, and Felice Dassetto. "Conversions to Islam in Europe." *Social Compass* 46, no. 3 (1999): 251-362.
- Allievi, Stefano, and Jørgen S. Nielsen, eds. *Muslim Networks and Transnational Communities in and across Europe*. Leiden: Brill, 2003.
- AlSayyad, Nezar, and Manuel Castells, eds. *Muslim Europe or Euro-Islam: Politics, Culture, and Citizenship in the Age of Globalization*. Lanham,
  MD: Lexington Books, 2002.
- Aluffi Beck-Peccoz, Roberta, and Giovanna Zincone. *The Legal Treatment of Islamic Minorities in Europe*. 1st ed. Leuven: Peeters, 2004.
- Andall, Jacqueline, ed. *Gender and Ethnicity in Contemporary Europe*. Oxford: Berg, 2003.
- Anidjar, Gil. "On Cultural Survival." *Angelaki: Journal of the Theoretical Humanities* 9, no. 2 (2004): 5-15.
- Archick, Kristin. *Islamist Extremism in Europe*. Washington, DC: Congressional Research Service, 2005. http://www.fas.org/sgp/crs/terror/RS22211.pdf.
- Asad, Talal. "Europe against Islam: Islam in Europe." *Muslim World* 87, no. 2 (1997): 183-95.
- Asad, Talal. Formations of the Secular: Christianity, Islam, Modernity, Cultural Memory in the Present. Stanford, CA: Stanford University Press, 2003.
- Asad, Talal. "Muslims and European Identity: Can Europe Represent Islam?" In *The Idea of Europe: From Antiquity to the European Union*, edited by Anthony Pagden, 209-27. Oxford: Cambridge University Press, 2002.
- Baloch, Inayatullah. "Islam, the State and Nationality Problems." In *The Living Law of Nations: Essays on Refugees, Minorities, Indigenous Peoples, and the Human Rights of Other Vulnerable Groups.*, edited by Gudmundur Alfredsson and Peter Macalister-Smith. Arlington, VA: N.P. Engel, 1996.

- Barbieri Jr, William A. "Group Rights and the Muslim Diaspora." *Human Rights Quarterly* 21, no. 4 (1999): 907-26.
- Barltrop, Richard. 2003. Muslims in Europe, Post 9/11: Understanding and Responding to the Islamic World. Report of Conference Held at St Antony's College, Oxford, 25-26 April, 2003. http://www.sant.ox.ac.uk/princeton/Report.pdf.
- Bawer, Bruce. "Tolerating Intolerance: The Challenge of Fundamentalist Islam in Western Europe." *Partisan Review* 69, no. 3 (2002): 338-54.
- Beshir, Ekram, and Mohamed Rida Beshir. *Meeting the Challenge of Parenting in the West: An Islamic Perspective*. Beltsville, MD: Amana Publications, 2000.
- Blaschke, Jochen, ed. *Multi-Level Discrimination of Muslim Women in Europe*. Berlin: Edition Parabolis, 2000.
- Blaschke, Jochen, ed. *Multi-Level Discrimination of Muslim Women in Europe*. 2nd rev. ed. Berlin: Edition Parabolis, 2004.
- Body-Gendrot, Sophie, and Marco Martiniello, eds. *Minorities in European Cities: The Dynamics of Social Integration and Social Exclusion at the Neighbourhood Level*. New York: St. Martin's Press, 2000.
- Boumans, Louis, and Jan Jaap de Ruiter. "Moroccan Arabic in the European Diaspora." In Language Contact and Language Conflict in Arabic: Variations on a Sociolinguistic Theme, edited by Aleya Rouchdy, 259-85. London: RoutledgeCurzon, 2002.
- Bousetta, Hassan. "Institutional Theories of Immigrant Ethnic Mobilisation: Relevance and Limitations." *Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies* 26, no. 2 (2000): 229-45.
- Bowen, John R. "Beyond Migration: Islam as a Transnational Public Space." Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies 30, no. 5 (2004): 879-94.
- Brown, Mark. "Quantifying the Muslim Population in Europe: Conceptual and Data Issues." *International Journal of Social Research Methodology* 3, no. 2 (2000): 87-101.
- Bunzl, Matti. "Between Anti-Semitism and Islamophobia: Some Thoughts on the New Europe." *American Ethnologist* 32, no. 4 (2005): 499-508.

- Cassarino, Jean-Pierre. Tunisian New Entrepreneurs and Their Past Experiences of Migration in Europe: Resource Mobilization, Networks, and Hidden Disaffection. Aldershot, UK: Ashgate, 2000.
- Cesari, Jocelyne. "Mosque Conflicts in European Cities: Introduction." *Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies* 31, no. 6 (2005): 1015-24.
- Cesari, Jocelyne. When Islam and Democracy Meet: Muslims in Europe and in the United States. New York: Palgrave Macmillan, 2004.
- De Charette, Hervé, Claude Mouton, and André Soussan. "Hervé De Charette: "The Only Solution against Islamism Is Development." An Interview." *African Geopolitics* 7-8 (2002): 215-30.
- Diamantopoulou, Anna. *The Fight against Anti-Semitism and Islamophobia: Bringing Communities Together*. Brussels: European Monitoring Centre on Racism and Xenophobia, 2003.
- Dittrich, Mirjam. What Perspectives for Islam and Muslims in Europe? Brussels: European Policy Centre, 2003.
- Driel, Barry van. *Confronting Islamophobia in Educational Practice*. Stokeon-Trent: Trentham, 2004.
- Elsheikh, Mahmoud Salem, ed. *Proceedings of the International Conference*"Islam in Europe: Thirteen Centuries of Common History". Florence:
  Università degli Studi di Firenze, 1998.
- Esposito, John L., and Francois Burgat, eds. *Modernizing Islam: Religion in the Public Sphere in the Middle East and Europe*. London: Hurst, 2003.
- Fekete, Liz. "Anti-Muslim Racism and the European Security State." *Race and Class* 46, no. 1 (2004): 3-29.
- Ferrari, Silvio, and Anthony Bradney, eds. *Islam and European Legal Systems*. Aldershot, UK: Ashgate, 2000.
- Fetzer, Joel S., and J. Christopher Soper. *Muslims and the State in Britain, France, and Germany*. Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 2005.

- Fetzer, Joel S., and J. Christopher Soper. "The Roots of Public Attitudes toward State Accommodation of European Muslims' Religious Practices before and after September 11." *Journal for the Scientific Study of Religion* 42, no. 2 (2003): 247-58.
- Foblets, Marie Claire. "Migrant Women Caught between Islamic Family Law and Women's Rights: The Search for the Appropriate 'Connecting Factor' in International Family Law." *Maastricht Journal of European and Comparative Law* 7, no. 1 (2000): 11-34.
- Glavanis, Pandell M. "Political Islam within Europe: A Contribution to the Analytical Framework." *Innovation: The European Journal of Social Sciences* 11, no. 4 (1998): 391-410.
- Goddard, Hugh. "Some Recent Studies of Jewish-Muslim Relations." *Journal of Progressive Judaism*, no. 12 (1999): 5-28.
- Goody, Jack. Islam in Europe. Oxford: Polity, 2003.
- Gregg, Benjamin. "Proceduralism Reconceived: Political Conflict Resolution under Conditions of Moral Pluralism." *Theory and Society* 31, no. 6 (2002): 741-76.
- Grillo, Ralph. "Islam and Transnationalism." *Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies* 30, no. 5 (2004): 861-78.
- Haddad, Yvonne Yazbeck. "The Globalization of Islam: The Return of Muslims to the West." In *Oxford History of Islam*, edited by John L. Esposito, 600-41. Oxford: Oxford University Press, 1999.
- Haddad, Yvonne Yazbeck, ed. *Muslims in the West: From Sojourners to Citizens*. New York: Oxford University Press, 2002.
- Haddad, Yvonne Yazbeck, and I. Qurqmaz. "Muslims in the West: A Select Bibliography." *Islam and Christian-Muslim Relations* 11, no. 1 (2000): 5-49.
- Haddad, Yvonne Yazbeck, and Jane I. Smith. *Muslim Minorities in the West:* Visible and Invisible. Walnut Creek, CA: AltaMira Press, 2002.
- Hafez, Kai. Islam and the West in the Mass Media: Fragmented Images in a Globalizing World. Cresskill, NJ: Hampton Press, 2000.

- Haleem, Muzaffar, and Betty Batul Bowman. *The Sun Is Rising in the West: Journeys to Islam*. Beltsville, MD: Amana, 1999.
- Hallam, Elizabeth, and Brian V. Street. *Cultural Encounters: Representing Otherness*. London: Routledge, 2000.
- Henry, Hani M., William B. Stiles, and Mia W. Biran. "Loss and Mourning in Immigration: Using the Assimilation Model to Assess Continuing Bonds with Native Culture." *Counselling Psychology Quarterly* 18, no. 2 (2005): 109-19.
- Hermansen, Marcia. "Roads to Mecca: Conversion Narratives of European and Euro-American Muslims." *Muslim World* 89, no. 1 (1999): 56-89.
- Höfert, Almut, and Armando Salvatore. *Between Europe and Islam: Shaping Identity in a Transcultural Space*. Oxford: Presses Interuniversitaires Européennes, 2000.
- Hofmann, Murad Wilfried. "Muslims as a Minority—Power and Political Activity." *Encounters: Journal of Inter-Cultural Perspectives* 8, no. 2 (2002): 163-78.
- Howarth, Tobby. "The Church Facing Islam in Western Europe." *Transformation* 20, no. 4 (2003): 229-31.
- Hunter, Shireen T., ed. *Islam, Europe's Second Religion: The New Social, Cultural, and Political Landscape*. Westport, CT: Praeger, 2002.
- Hunter, Shireen T., and Huma Malik, eds. *Islam in Europe and the United States: A Comparative Perspective*. Washington, DC: Center for Strategic and International Studies, 2002.
- Hurd, Elizabeth Shakman. "Appropriating Islam: The Islamic Other in the Consolidation of Western Modernity." *Critique: Critical Middle Eastern Studies* 12, no. 1 (2003): 25-41.
- Ifantis, Kostas. "The Politics of Order Building? Reviewing Western Policy in Kosovo and Southeast Europe." *Southeast European and Black Sea Studies* 2, no. 2 (2002): 21-42.
- Islam and Europe in Past and Present. Wassenaar: Netherlands Institute for Advanced Study in the Humanities and Social Sciences, 1997.

- Islamic Extremism in Europe: Hearing before the Subcommittee on Europe and Emerging Threats of the Committee on International Relations, House of Representatives, One Hundred Ninth Congress, First Session, April 27, 2005. Washington, DC: US Government Printing Office, 2005.
- Johnstone, Penelope, and J. A. N. Slomp. "Islam and the Churches in Europe: A Christian Perspective." *Journal of Muslim Minority Affairs* 18, no. 2 (1998): 355-63.
- Kapil, Arun. "On Islam in the West and Muslims in France: Views from the Hexagon." *Third World Quarterly* 18, no. 2 (1997): 377-89.
- Karam, Azza M. "Muslim Feminists in Western Academia: Questions of Power, Matters of Necessity." In *Islam in the Era of Globalization: Muslim Attitudes Towards Modernity and Identity*, edited by Johan Meuleman, 171-87. London: RoutledgeCurzon, 2002.
- Karic, Enes. "Is 'Euro-Islam' a Myth, Challenge or a Real Opportunity for Muslims and Europe?" *Journal of Muslim Minority Affairs* 22, no. 2 (2002): 435-42.
- Kastoryano, Riva. "France, Germany and Islam: Negotiating Identities." *Immigrants and Minorities* 22, no. 2-3 (2003): 280-97.
- Kastoryano, Riva. "Muslim Diaspora(S) in Western Europe." *South Atlantic Quarterly* 98, no. 1-2 (1999): 191-202.
- Kaul-Seidman, Lisa, Jorgen S. Nielsen, and Markus Vinzent. European Identity and Cultural Pluralism: Judaïsm, Christianity and Islam in European Curricula. Recommendations. Bad Homburg: Herbert-Quandt-Stiftung, 2003.
- Kaul-Seidman, Lisa, Jorgen S. Nielsen, and Markus Vinzent. European Identity and Cultural Pluralism: Judaism, Christianity and Islam in European Curricula. Supplement: Country Reports. Bad Homburg: Herbert-Quandt-Stiftung, 2003.
- Khan, Zafar. "Muslim Presence in Europe: The British Dimension—Identity, Integration and Community Activism." *Current Sociology* 48, no. 4 (2000): 29-44.
- Klausen, Jytte. "Europe's Muslim Political Elite—Walking a Tightrope." *World Policy Journal* 22, no. 3 (2005): 61-68.

- Klausen, Jytte. *The Islamic Challenge: Politics and Religion in Western Europe*. Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2005.
- Kohlmann, Evan. *Al-Qaida's Jihad in Europe: The Afghan-Bosnian Network*. Oxford: Berg, 2004.
- Koopmans, Ruud. *Contested Citizenship: Immigration and Cultural Diversity in Europe*. Minneapolis: University of Minnesota Press, 2005.
- Kuschel, Karl-Josef, and John Bowden. "Euro-Islam: Challenge or Opportunity?" In *Rethinking Europe*, edited by Alberto Melloni and Janet Martin Soskice, 67-76. London: SCM Press, 2004.
- Kyriakides-Yeldham, Anthony. "Islamic Medical Ethics and the Straight Path of God." *Islam and Christian-Muslim Relations* 16, no. 3 (2005): 213-25.
- Lamb, Christopher, ed. *Marriages between Christians and Muslims: Pastoral Guidelines for Christians and Churches in Europe*. London: CCBI, 1998.
- Laqueur, Walter. "The Terrorism to Come." *Policy Review*, no. 126 (2004): 49-64.
- Larsson, Göran. "The Impact of Global Conflicts on Local Contexts: Muslims in Sweden after 9/11—The Rise of Islamophobia, or New Possibilities?" *Islam and Christian-Muslim Relations* 16, no. 1 (2005): 29-42.
- LeBor, Adam. A Heart Turned East: Among the Muslims of Europe and America. New York: St. Martin's Press, 1998.
- Lederer, Gyorgy. "Islam in East Europe." *Central Asian Survey* 20, no. 1 (2001): 5-32.
- Leiken, Robert S. "Europe's Immigration Problem, and Ours." *Mediterranean Quarterly: A Journal of Global Issues* 15, no. 4 (2004): 203-18.
- Leveau, Rémy, Khadija Mohsen-Finan, and Catherine Wihtol de Wenden, eds. *New European Identity and Citizenship*. Aldershot, UK: Ashgate, 2002.
- Levine, Mark. "Globalization in the Mena and Europe: Culture, Economy and the Public Sphere in a Transnational Context." *Journal of Muslim Minority Affairs* 25, no. 2 (2005): 145-70.

- Lewis, Philip. "Christians and Muslims in the West: From Isolation to Shared Citizenship?" *International Journal for the Study of the Christian Church* 3, no. 2 (2003): 77-100.
- Liederman, Lina Molokotos. "Religious Diversity in Schools: The Muslim Headscarf Controversy and Beyond." *Social Compass* 47, no. 3 (2000): 367-81.
- Loenen, Titia. "Family Law Issues in a Multicultural Setting: Abolishing or Reaffirming Sex as a Legally Relevant Category? A Human Rights Approach." *Netherlands Quarterly of Human Rights* 20, no. 4 (2002): 423-44.
- Luckmann, Thomas. "The Religious Situation in Europe: The Background to Contemporary Conversions." *Social Compass* 46, no. 3 (1999): 251-58.
- Malashenko, Aleksei. "Shadow of Islam over Europe." *International Affairs: A Russian Journal of World Politics, Diplomacy and International Relations* 50, no. 5 (2004): 65-74.
- Malik, Iftikhar Haider. *Islam and Modernity: Muslims in Europe and the United States*. London: Pluto, 2003.
- Malik, Jamal, ed. *Muslims in Europe: From the Margin to the Centre*. Münster: Lit Verlag, 2004.
- Malik, Mustafa. "Islam in Europe: Quest for a Paradigm." *Middle East Policy* 8, no. 2 (2001): 100-15.
- Malik, Mustafa. "Muslims Pluralize the West, Resist Assimilation." *Middle East Policy* 11, no. 1 (2004): 70-83.
- Mamadouh, Virginie. "11 September and Popular Geopolitics: A Study of Websites Run for and by Dutch Moroccans." *Geopolitics* 8, no. 3 (2003): 191-216.
- Marczewska-Rytko, Maria, ed. *Religion in a Changing Europe: Between Pluralism and Fundamentalism. Selected Problems.* Lublin: Maria Curie-Sklodowska University Press, 2003.
- Maréchal, Brigitte, Stefano Allievi, Felice Dassetto, and Jurgen Nielsen, eds. *Muslims in the Enlarged Europe*. Leiden: Brill, 2003.

- "Marriages between Christians and Muslims: Pastoral Guidelines for Christians and Churches in Europe." *Journal of Muslim Minority Affairs* 20, no. 1 (2000): 147-60.
- Martín Muñoz, Gema, ed. *Islam, Modernism and the West: Cultural and Political Relations at the End of the Millennium*. London: I. B. Tauris, 1999.
- Masci, David. An Uncertain Road: Muslims and the Future of Europe.
  Washington, DC: Pew Forum on Religion and Public Life, 2004.
  http://pewforum.org/publications/reports/muslims-europe-2005.pdf
- McAuliffe, Jane Dammen. "Reading the Quran with Fidelity and Freedom." Journal of the American Academy of Religion 73, no. 3 (2005): 615-35.
- Melloni, Alberto, and Janet Martin Soskice, eds. *Rethinking Europe*. London: SCM Press, 2004.
- Merry, Michael S. "Islam Versus (Liberal) Pluralism? A Response to Ahmad Yousif." *Journal of Muslim Minority Affairs* 24, no. 1 (2004): 123-39.
- Metcalf, Barbara Daly. *Making Muslim Space in North America and Europe*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1996.
- Modood, Tariq, Anna Triandafyllidou, and Ricard Zapata-Barrero, eds. *Multiculturalism, Muslims and Citizenship: A European Approach*. New York: Routledge, 2005.
- Modood, Tariq, and Pnina Werbner, eds. *The Politics of Multiculturalism in the New Europe: Racism, Identity, and Community*. London: Zed Books, 1997.
- Mohsen-Finan, Khadija. "The Role of Muslim Religious Leaders in Europe: The Case of Tariq Ramadan." *Migraciones* 9 (2001): 209-23.
- Mojab, Shahrzad, and Amir Hassanpour. "Thoughts on the Struggle against 'Honor Killing'." *International Journal of Kurdish Studies* 16, no. 1 (2002): 81-97.
- Mojzes, Paul. "Religious Topography of Eastern Europe (Eastern Orthodoxy, Roman Catholicism, Islam and Protestantism from the Baltic to the Adriatic)." *Journal Of Ecumenical Studies* 36, no. 1-2 (1999): 7-43.

- Nielsen, Jørgen S., ed. *The Christian-Muslim Frontier: Chaos, Clash, or Dialogue?* London: I.B. Tauris, 1998.
- Nielsen, Jørgen S. *The Impact of Islam in Contemporary Western Europe*. Bracknell: Centre for the Study of Religious and Cultural Diversity Newbold College, 2004.
- Nielsen, Jørgen S. "Muslims in Europe: History Revisited or a Way Forward?" Islam and Christian Muslim Relations 8, no. 2 (1997): 135-43.
- Nielsen, Jørgen S. "New Centres and Peripheries in European Islam?" *Mediterranean Politics* 7, no. 3 (2002): 64-81.
- Nielsen, Jørgen S. "Political Islam or Islam in Politics?" *Muslim and Arab Perspectives* 5-11 (2004): 267-71.
- Nielsen, Jørgen S. *Towards a European Islam*. New York: St. Martin's Press, 1999.
- Nonneman, Gerd, Tim Niblock, and Bogdan Szajkowski, eds. *Muslim Communities in the New Europe*. Reading, UK: Ithaca Press, 1996.
- Özyürek, Esra. "The Politics of Cultural Unification, Secularism, and the Place of Islam in the New Europe." *American Ethnologist* 32, no. 4 (2005): 509-12.
- Pajaziti, Ali. "Young People and Religion." *South-East Europe Review* 5, no. 1 (2002): 61-74.
- Pamuk, Orhan. "A Europe of Two Souls [an Interview with Orhan Pamuk]." NPQ: New Perspectives Quarterly 22, no. 1 (2005): 37-41.
- Parkes, Genevieve. "Redefining the Legitimacy of Anti-Abortion Pressure Groups in Europe, Looking at France, Britain and Central Europe." *The Journal of Social Welfare and Family Law* 21, no. 3 (1999): 285-94.
- Pauly, Robert J., Jr. "The Impact of Muslim Communities on Society and Governance in Western Europe: Bridging the Gap between Cooperation and Confrontation in Minority-Majority Relations." Ph.D., Old Dominion University, 2001.
- Pauly, Robert J. *Islam in Europe: Integration or Marginalization?* Aldershot, UK: Ashqate, 2004.

- Pedersen, Lars. Newer Islamic Movements in Western Europe. Aldershot, UK: Ashgate, 1999.
- Potz, Richard, and Wolfgang Wieshaider, eds. *Islam and the European Union*. Leuven: Peeters, 2004.
- Poulton, Hugh, and Suha Taji-Farouki, eds. *Muslim Identity and the Balkan State*. New York: New York University Press in association with the Islamic Council, 1997.
- Ramadan, Tariq. "Muslims, Terrorism, Europe." *NPQ: New Perspectives Quarterly* 22, no. 1 (2005): 28-33.
- Ramadan, Tariq. Western Muslims and the Future of Islam. Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2004.
- Ramberg, Ingrid, ed. *Islamophobia and Its Consequences on Young People*. Strasbourg: Council of Europe, 2004.
- Rath, Jan. Western Europe and Its Islam. Leiden: Brill, 2001.
- Rigoni, Isabelle. "Challenging Notions and Practices: The Muslim Media in Britain and France." *Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies* 31, no. 3 (2005): 563-80.
- Roald, Anne Sofie. *Women in Islam: The Western Experience*. London: Routledge, 2001.
- Rohe, Mathias. "Application of Shar'a Rules in Europe: Scope and Limits." *Die Welt des Islams* 44, no. 3 (2004): 323-50.
- Roushdy-Hammady, Iman. "Contested Etiology: Cancer Risk among Two Anatolian Populations in Turkey and Europe." *Culture, Medicine and Psychiatry* 28, no. 3 (2004): 315-39.
- Rutten, Susan. "Recognition of Divorce by Repudiation (Talaq) in France, Germany and the Netherlands." *Maastricht Journal of European and Comparative Law* 11, no. 3 (2004): 263-85.
- Salih, Ruba. "The Backward and the New: National, Transnational and Post-National Islam in Europe." *Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies* 30, no. 5 (2004): 995-1011.

- Salvatore, Armando. "Making Public Space: Opportunities and Limits of Collective Action among Muslims in Europe." *Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies* 30, no. 5 (2004): 1013-31.
- Samad, Yunas. "Muslim Identities, Islam and Europe." *Innovation: The European Journal of Social Sciences* 4 (1998): 373-75.
- Savage, Timothy M. "Europe and Islam: Crescent Waxing, Cultures Clashing." *Washington Quarterly* 27, no. 3 (2004): 25-50.
- Seufert, Günter. Turkish Islam and Europe: Europe and Christianity as Reflected in Turkish Muslim Discourse and Turkish Muslim Life in the Diaspora Stuttgart: Steiner, 1999.
- Shadid, W. A. R., and P. Sjoerd van Koningsveld, eds. *Intercultural Relations and Religious Authorities: Muslims in the European Union*. Leuven: Peeters, 2002.
- Shadid, W. A. R., and P. Sjoerd van Koningsveld. "Muslim Dress in Europe: Debates on the Headscarf." *Journal of Islamic Studies* 16, no. 1 (2005): 35-61.
- Shadid, W. A. R., and P. Sjoerd van Koningsveld, eds. *Muslims in the Margin: Political Responses to the Presence of Islam in Western Europe*. Kampen, Netherlands: Kok Pharos, 1996.
- Shadid, W. A. R., and P. Sjoerd van Koningsveld, eds. *Political Participation and Identities of Muslims in Non-Muslim States*. Kampen, Netherlands: Kok Pharos, 1996.
- Shadid, W. A. R., and P. Sjoerd van Koningsveld, eds. *Religious Freedom* and the Neutrality of the State: The Position of Islam in the European Union. Sterling, VA: Peeters, 2002.
- Siddiqui, Ataullah. "Ethics in Islam: Key Concepts and Contemporary Challenges." *Journal of Moral Education* 26, no. 4 (1997): 423-31.
- Siedentop, Larry. Democracy in Europe. London: Allen Lane, 2000.
- Silvestri, Sara. "EU Relations with Islam in the Context of the EMP's Cultural Dialogue." *Mediterranean Politics* 10, no. 3 (2005): 385-405.

- Singh, Basil R. "Responses of Liberal Democratic Societies to Claims from Ethnic Minorities to Community Rights." *Educational Studies* 25, no. 2 (1999): 187-204.
- Soysal, Yasemin Nuhoglu. "Changing Parameters of Citizenship and Claims-Making: Organized Islam in European Public Spheres." *Theory and Society* 26, no. 4 (1997): 509-27.
- Statham, Paul. "Resilient Islam." *Harvard International Review* 26, no. 3 (2004): 54-59.
- Strijp, Ruud. A Guide to Recent Dutch Research on Islam and Muslim Societies. Leiden: International Institute for the Study of Islam in the Modern World (ISIM), 1998.
- Swenson, Russell G., ed. *Global War on Terrorism: Analyzing the Strategic Threat*. Washington, DC: Center for Strategic Intelligence Research, Joint Military Intelligence College, 2004.
- Talhami, Ghada Hashem. "European, Muslim, and Female." *Middle East Policy* 11, no. 2 (2004): 152-68.
- Testas, Abdelaziz. "Maghreb-EU Migration: Interdependence, Remittances, the Labour Market and Implications for Economic Development."

  Mediterranean Politics 6, no. 3 (2001): 64-80.
- Tibi, Bassam. Islam between Culture and Politics. New York: Palgrave, 2001.
- Treppete, Mariangela, and Michele Bertani. "Forgotten Women: Prostitution and Social Representations of Immigrants with Muslim Origin."

  Hawwa: Journal of Women of the Middle East and Islamic World 2, no. 2 (2004): 210-30.
- Vermaat, Emerson. *Bin Laden's Terror Networks in Europe*. Toronto: Mackenzie Institute, 2002.
- Vertovec, Steven, and Ceri Peach, eds. *Islam in Europe: The Politics of Religion and Community*. London: Macmillan, 1999.
- Vertovec, Steven, and Alisdair Rogers, eds. *Muslim European Youth: Reproducing Ethnicity, Religion, Culture*. Aldershot, UK: Ashgate, 1998.

- Vincenzo, Ahmad Abd Al-Waliy. "A European Civil Project of a Documentation Center on Islam." *Journal of Muslim Minority Affairs* 20, no. 1 (2000): 171-75.
- Waardenburg, Jacques. "Between Baghdad and Birmingham: Minorities— Christian and Muslim." *Islam and Christian-Muslim Relations* 14, no. 1 (2003): 3-22.
- Waardenburg, Jean Jacques. *Muslims and Others: Relations in Context*. Berlin: Walter de Gruyter, 2003.
- Werbner, Pnina. "Islamophobia: Incitement to Religious Hatred—Legislating for a New Fear?" *Anthropology Today* 21, no. 1 (2005): 5-9.
- Westerlund, David, ed. *Sufism in Europe and North America*. London: RoutledgeCurzon, 2004.
- Westerlund, David, and Ingvar Svanberg, eds. *Islam Outside the Arab World*. Richmond, UK: Curzon, 1999.
- Wohlrab-Sahr, Monika. "Integrating Different Pasts, Avoiding Different Futures? Recent Conflicts About Islamic Religious Practice and Their Judicial Solutions." *Time and Society* 13, no. 1 (2004): 51-70.
- Yadlin, Rivka. "The Muslim Diaspora in the West." In *Middle Eastern Minorities and Diasporas*, edited by Moshe Ma'oz and Gabriel Sheffer, 219-30. Brighton, UK: Sussex Academic Press, 2002.
- Zolberg, Aristide R., and Long Litt Woon. "Why Islam Is Like Spanish: Cultural Incorporation in Europe and the United States." *Politics and Society* 27, no. 1 (1999): 5-38.
- Zubaida, Sami. "Islam in Europe." *Critical Quarterly* 45, no. 1/2 (2003): 88-98.

# **Region- and Country-Specific Resources**

#### Austria

- Herzog-Punzenberger, Barbara. "Ethnic Segmentation in School and Labor Market—40 Year Legacy of Austrian Guestworker Policy." *International Migration Review* 37, no. 4 (2003): 1120-44.
- Hunt, Robert. "Islam in Austria." Muslim World 92, no. 1 (2002): 115-28.
- Strasser, Sabine. "I Am Not a Politicized Migrant!: Transnational Studies and Transversal Strategies among Political Activists in Vienna, Austria."

  Journal of Economic and Social Research 5, no. 1 (2003): 21-46.

## Belgium

- De Raedt, Thérèse. "Muslims in Belgium: A Case Study of Emerging Identities." *Journal of Muslim Minority Affairs* 24, no. 1 (2004): 9-30.
- Foblets, Marie Claire. "Migrant Women Caught between Islamic Family Law and Women's Rights: The Search for the Appropriate 'Connecting Factor' in International Family Law." *Maastricht Journal of European and Comparative Law* 7, no. 1 (2000): 11-34.
- Kanmaz, Meryem. "The Recognition and Institutionalization of Islam in Belgium." *Muslim World* 92, no. 1/2 (2002): 99-113.
- Lesthaeghe, Ron J. Communities and Generations: Turkish and Moroccan Populations in Belgium. Brussels: VUB University Press, 2000.
- Manco, Ural, and Meryem Kanmaz. "From Conflict to Co-Operation between Muslims and Local Authorities in a Brussels Borough: Schaerbeek." Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies 31, no. 6 (2005): 1105-23.
- Merry, Michael S. "Social Exclusion of Muslim Youth in Flemish- and French-Speaking Belgian Schools." *Comparative Education Review* 49, no. 1 (2005): 1-22.
- Merry, Michael S., and Geert Driessen. "Islamic Schools in Three Western Countries: Policy and Procedure." *Comparative Education* 41, no. 4 (2005): 411-32.

- Rath, Jan, Rinus Penninx, Kees Groenendijk, and Astrid Meyer. "The Politics of Recognizing Religious Diversity in Europe: Social Reactions to the Institutionalization of Islam in the Netherlands, Belgium and Great Britain." *Netherlands Journal of Social Sciences* 35, no. 1 (1999): 53-68.
- Reniers, Georges. "The Post-Migration Survival of Traditional Marriage Patterns: Consanguineous Marriages among Turks and Moroccans in Belgium." *Journal of Comparative Family Studies* 32, no. 1 (2001): 21-45.
- Timmerman, Christiane. "The Revival of Tradition, Consequences of Modesty: The Case of Young Turkish Women in Belgium." *Folk: Journal of the Danish Ethnographical Society* 42 (2000): 83-100.
- Timmerman, Christiane, Els Vanderwaeren, and Maurice Crul. "The Second Generation in Belgium." *International Migration Review* 37, no. 4 (2003): 1065-90.

#### Bosnia

- Ali, Nadje al. "Gender Relations, Transnational Ties and Rituals among Bosnian Refugees." *Global Networks* 2, no. 3 (2002): 249-62.
- Bardos, Gordon N. "Balkan Blowback? Osama Bin Laden and Southeastern Europe." *Mediterranean Quarterly: A Journal of Global Issues* 13, no. 1 (2002): 44-53.
- Beinsen, Armin. "Muslimanstvo and 'Bosniakdom': Islam in the Discourse of Muslims in Bosnia-Herzegovina." *South-East Europe Review* 5, no. 1 (2002): 17-26.
- Bieber, Florian. "Muslim Identity in the Balkans before the Establishment of Nation States." *Nationalities Papers* 28, no. 1 (2000): 13-28.
- Fočo, Salih. "Social Conditions Facing the Population of Bosnia-Herzegovina." South East Europe Review for Labour and Social Affairs: Quarterly of the Hans-Böckler-Foundation 5 (2003): 15-20.
- Hamourtziadou, Lily. "The Bosniaks: From Nation to Threat." *Journal of Southern Europe and the Balkans* 4, no. 2 (2002): 141-56.

- Mojzes, Paul, Leonard Swidler, and Heinz-Gerhard Justenhoven, eds. *Interreligious Dialogue toward Reconciliation in Macedonia and Bosnia*.

  Philadelphia, PA: Ecumenical Press, 2003.
- Nedeva Atanasova, Ivanka. "Transborder Ethnic Minorities and Their Impact on the Security of Southeastern Europe." *Nationalities Papers* 32, no. 2 (2004): 355-440.

## Bulgaria

- Blagoev, Goran. "The Traditional Holidays and Customs of the Bulgarian Muslims from Golo Burdo." *Bulgarska Etnologiia* 25, no. 3/4 (1999): 100-14.
- Georgieva, Tsvetana. "Coexistence as a System in the Everyday Life of Christians and Muslims in Bulgaria." *Ethnologia Balkanica* 3 (1999): 59-84.
- Kanev, Petar. "Religion in Bulgaria after 1989: Historical and Socio-Cultural Aspects." *South-East Europe Review* 5, no. 1 (2002): 75-96.
- Kruèsteva-Blagoeva, Evgeniia. "About Names and Renaming of Bulgarian Muslims (1912-2000)." *Bulgarska Etnologiia* 27, no. 2 (2001): 126-48.
- Küçükcan, Talip. "Re-Claiming Identity: Ethnicity, Religion and Politics among Turkish-Muslims in Bulgaria and Greece." *Journal of Muslim Minority Affairs* 19, no. 1 (1999): 49-68.
- Mihaylova, Dimitrina. "Copying with Marginality: Redefining Christian and Muslim Identifications in South-Eastern Bulgaria." *Journal of Mediterranean Studies* 13, no. 2 (2003): 259-80.
- Nedeva Atanasova, Ivanka. "Transborder Ethnic Minorities and Their Impact on the Security of Southeastern Europe." *Nationalities Papers* 32, no. 2 (2004): 355-440.
- Roger, Antoine. "The European Union as a Political Incentive for Ethnic Minorities: Evidence from Post-Communist Bulgaria and Romania." *Journal of Southern Europe and the Balkans* 5, no. 1 (2003): 9-24.
- Telbizova-Sack, Jordanka. "Dogma, Custom, Folk Piety: Syncretistic Elements in Pomak Islam." *Ethnologia Balkanica* 4 (2000): 147-61.

Toncheva, Veselka. "On the Contemporary Condition of the Musical Folklore of the Bulgarian Muslims from the Region of Teteven." *Bulgarski Folklor* 27, no. 1 (2001): 46-48.

#### Denmark

- Bartels, Edien. " 'Dutch Islam': Young People, Learning and Integration." Current Sociology 48, no. 4 (2000): 59-73.
- Hussain, Mustafa. "Islam, Media and Minorities in Denmark." *Current Sociology* 48, no. 4 (2000): 95-116.
- Mehdi, Rubya. "Danish Law and the Practice of Mahr among Muslim Pakistanis in Denmark." *International Journal of the Sociology of Law* 31, no. 2 (2003): 115-29.
- Roald, Anne Sofie. "Polygamy on the Air: Reactions to the Egyptian T.V. Serial Al-Hajj Mutwalli." *Social Compass* 50, no. 1 (2003): 47-57.
- Schmidt, Garbi. "Islamic Identity Formation among Young Muslims: The Case of Denmark, Sweden and the United States." *Journal of Muslim Minority Affairs* 24, no. 1 (2004): 31-45.
- Wren, Karen. "Cultural Racism: Something Rotten in the State of Denmark?" Social and Cultural Geography 2, no. 2 (2001): 141-62.

#### France

- Aguilera, Jean-Francois, Anne Perrocheau, Christine Meffre, and Susan Hahne. "Outbreak of Serogroup W135 Meningococcal Disease after the Hajj Pilgrimage, Europe, 2000." *Emerging Infectious Diseases.* 8, no. 8 (2002): 761.
- Alba, Richard. "Bright vs. Blurred Boundaries: Second-Generation Assimilation and Exclusion in France, Germany, and the United States." *Ethnic and Racial Studies* 28, no. 1 (2005): 20-49.
- Alba, Richard, and Roxane Silberman. "Decolonizing Immigrations and the Social Origins of the Second Generation: The Case of North Africans in France." *International Migration Review* 36, no. 4 (2002): 1169-93.

- An-Na'im, Abdullahi. "Human Rights and Islamic Identity in France and Uzbekistan: Mediation of the Local and Global." *Human Rights Quarterly* 22, no. 4 (2000): 906-41.
- Auslander, Leora. "Bavarian Crucifixes and French Headscarves: Religious Signs and the Postmodern European State." *Cultural Dynamics* 12, no. 3 (2000): 283-309.
- Beckford, James A. "Muslims in the Prisons of Britain and France." *Journal of Contemporary European Studies* 13, no. 3 (2005): 287-97.
- Beckford, James A., Danièle Joly, and Farhad Khosrokhavar. *Muslims in Prison: Challenge and Change in Britain and France*. Basingstoke, UK: Palgrave Macmillan, 2005.
- Beller, Elisa T. "The Headscarf Affair: The Conseil D'état on the Role of Religion and Culture in French Society." *Texas International Law Journal* 39, no. 4 (2004): 581-623.
- Bloul, Rachel. "From Moral Protest to Religious Politics: Ethical Demands." Australian Journal of Anthropology 9, no. 1 (1998): 11-30.
- Bloul, Rachel A. "Victims or Offenders? 'Other' Women in French Sexual Politics." *European Journal of Women's Studies* 3, no. 3 (1996): 251-68.
- Bowen, John R. "Beyond Migration: Islam as a Transnational Public Space." Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies 30, no. 5 (2004): 879-94.
- Bowen, John R. "Does French Islam Have Borders? Dilemmas of Domestication in a Global Religious Field." *American Anthropologist* 106, no. 1 (2004): 43-55.
- Brillet, Emmanuel. "A Remarkable Heritage: The 'Daily Round' of the Children of the Harkis, between Merger and Vilification." *Immigrants and Minorities* 22, no. 2/3 (2003): 333-45.
- Brown, Malcolm D. "An Ethnographic Reflection on Muslim-Christian Dialogue in the North of France: The Context of Laïcité." *Islam and Christian-Muslim Relations* 13, no. 1 (2002): 5-23.
- Brown, Malcolm D. "Multiple Meanings of the 'Hijab' in Contemporary France." In *Dressed to Impress: Looking the Part*, edited by William J. F. Keenan, 105-21. Oxford: Berg, 2001.

- Brulard, Ines. "Laïcité and Islam." In *Aspects of Contemporary France*, edited by Sheila Perry, 175-90. London: Routledge, 1997.
- Carle, Robert. "Hijab and the Limits of French Secular Republicanism." *Society* 41, no. 6 (2004): 63-68.
- Cesari, Jocelyne. "Mosques in French Cities: Towards the End of a Conflict?" Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies 31, no. 6 (2005): 1025-43.
- Cesari, Jocelyne. "Muslim Representation in a European Political Context." *Encounters* 4, no. 2 (1998): 149-55.
- Courau, Henri. "'Tomorrow Inch Allah, Chance!' People Smuggler Networks in Sangatte." *Immigrants and Minorities* 22, no. 2/3 (2003): 374-87.
- De Charette, Hervé, Claude Mouton, and André Soussan. "Hervé De Charette: "The Only Solution against Islamism Is Development." An Interview." *African Geopolitics* 7-8 (2002): 215-30.
- de Galembert, Claire. "The City's 'Nod of Approval' for the Mantes-La-Jolie Mosque Project: Mistaken Traces of Recognition." *Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies* 31, no. 6 (2005): 1141-59.
- de Wenden, Catherine Wihtol. "How Can One Be Muslim?: The French Debate on Allegiance, Intrusion and Transnationalism." *International Review of Sociology* 8, no. 2 (1998): 275-88.
- El Hamel, Chouki. "Muslim Diaspora in Western Europe: The Islamic Headscarf (Hijab), the Media and Muslims' Integration in France." *Citizenship Studies* 6, no. 3 (2002): 293-308.
- Ewing, Katherine Pratt. "Legislating Religious Freedom: Muslim Challenges to the Relationship Between 'Church' And 'State' in Germany and France." *Daedalus* 129, no. 4 (2000): 31-54.
- Ezekiel, Judith. "Magritte Meets Maghreb: This Is Not a Veil." *Australian Feminist Studies* 20, no. 47 (2005): 231-43.
- Fetzer, Joel S., and J. Christopher Soper. *Muslims and the State in Britain, France, and Germany*. Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 2005.

- Fetzer, Joel S., and J. Christopher Soper "The Roots of Public Attitudes toward State Accommodation of European Muslims' Religious Practices before and after September 11." *Journal for the Scientific Study of Religion* 42, no. 2 (2003): 247-58.
- Freedman, Jane. *Immigration and Insecurity in France*. Aldershot, UK: Ashgate, 2004.
- Freedman, Jane. "'L'affaire Des Foulards': Problems of Defining a Feminist Antiracist Strategy in French Schools." In *Feminism and Antiracism: International Struggles for Justice*, edited by France Winddance Twine and Kathleen M. Blee, 295-312. New York: New York University Press, 2001.
- Freedman, Jane. "Secularism as a Barrier to Integration? The French Dilemma." *International Migration* 42, no. 3 (2004): 5-27.
- Freedman, Jane, and Carrie Tarr, eds. *Women, Immigration and Identities in France*. Oxford: Berg, 2000.
- Gökariksel, Banu, and Katharyne Mitchell. "Veiling, Secularism, and the Neoliberal Subject: National Narratives and Supranational Desires in Turkey and France." *Global Networks: A Journal of Transnational Affairs* 5, no. 2 (2005): 147-65.
- Gregg, Benjamin. "Proceduralism Reconceived: Political Conflict Resolution under Conditions of Moral Pluralism." *Theory and Society* 31, no. 6 (2002): 741-76.
- Hargreaves, Alec G. "Algerians in Contemporary France: Incorporation or Exclusion?" *Journal of Algerian Studies* 3 (1998): 31-47.
- Jackson, Pamela Irving, Peter Zervakis, and Roderick Parkes. "A Contextual Analysis of the Integration of Muslims in Four Western Societies." *The Discourse of Sociological Practice* 7, no. 1-2 (2005): 205-16.
- Jasser, Ghaiss. "The Twin Evils of the Veil." *Social Identities* 5, no. 1 (1999): 31-45.
- Jones, Pamela Nicolette Louise. "Secularising the Veil: A Study of Legal and Cultural Issues Arising from the Wearing of the Islamic Headscarf in the Affaire Du Foulard in France." Ph.D., University of Queensland, 2004.

- Kapil, Arun. "On Islam in the West and Muslims in France: Views from the Hexagon." *Third World Quarterly* 18, no. 2 (1997): 377-89.
- Kastoryano, Riva. "France, Germany and Islam: Negotiating Identities." *Immigrants and Minorities* 22, no. 2-3 (2003): 280-97.
- Kastoryano, Riva. "Race and Ethnicity in France." In *Social Inequalities in Comparative Perspective*, edited by Fiona Devine and Mary C. Waters, 66-88. Malden, MA: Blackwell, 2004.
- Kastoryano, Riva. "Religion and Incorporation: Islam in France and Germany." *International Migration Review* 38, no. 3 (2004): 1234-55.
- Keaton, Trica. "Arrogant Assimilationism: National Identity Politics and African-Origin Muslim Girls in the Other France." *Anthropology and Education Quarterly* 36, no. 4 (2005): 405-23.
- Keaton, Trica Danielle. "Muslim Girls and the 'Other France': An Examination of Identity Construction." *Social Identities* 5, no. 1 (1999): 47-64.
- Keaton, Trica Danielle. "(Re)Articulating "National Identity:" France and Its Muslim Children." Ph.D., University of California, 2002.
- Killian, Caitlin. "Cultural Choices and Identity Negotiation of Muslim Maghrebin Women in France." Ph.D., Emory University, 2004.
- Killian, Caitlin. "The Other Side of the Veil: North African Women in France Respond to the Headscarf Affair." *Gender and Society* 17, no. 4 (2003): 567-90.
- Laborde, Cecile. "On Republican Toleration." *Constellations* 9, no. 2 (2002): 167-83.
- Laborde, Cecile. "Secular Philosophy and Muslim Headscarves in Schools." Journal of Political Philosophy 13, no. 3 (2005): 305-29.
- Lamont, Michele, Ann Morning, and Margarita Mooney. "Particular Universalisms: North African Immigrants Respond to French Racism." *Ethnic and Racial Studies* 25, no. 3 (2002): 390-414.
- Laurence, Jonathan. "From the Élysée Salon to the Table of the Republic: State-Islam Relations and the Integration of Muslims in France." French Politics, Culture and Society 23, no. 1 (2005): 37-64.

- Laurence, Jonathan. 2001. "Islam in France." Brookings Institution Center on the United States and France, http://www.brookings.edu/fp/cusf/analysis/islam.htm.
- Le Breton, J. M. Muslims in France and Britain: Report of a Seminar Held [...] 17-18 November 1998. London: Franco-British Council, 1999.
- Liederman, Lina Molokotos. "Religious Diversity in Schools: The Muslim Headscarf Controversy and Beyond." *Social Compass* 47, no. 3 (2000): 367-81.
- Limage, Leslie J. "Education and Muslim Identity: The Case of France." *Comparative Education* 36, no. 1 (2000): 73-94.
- Lloyd, Cathie. "Rendez-Vous Manqués: Feminisms and Anti-Racisms in France." *Modern and Contemporary France* 6, no. 1 (1998): 61-73.
- Lucassen, Leo. *The Immigrant Threat: The Integration of Old and New Migrants in Western Europe since 1850*. Urbana: University of Illinois Press, 2005.
- Lyon, Dawn, and Debora Spini. "Unveiling the Headscarf Debate." *Feminist Legal Studies* 12, no. 3 (2004): 333-45.
- Macey, David. "The Hijab and the Republic: Headscarves in France." *Radical Philosophy* 125 (2004): 2-6.
- Maillard, Dominique. "The Muslims in France and the French Model of Integration." *Mediterranean Quarterly: A Journal of Global Issues* 16, no. 1 (2005): 62-78.
- Mookherjee, Monica. "Affective Citizenship: Feminism, Postcolonialism and the Politics of Recognition." *Critical Review of International Social and Political Philosophy (CRISPP)* 8, no. 1 (2005): 31-50.
- Nasraoui, Mustapha. "An Overview of the Integration of the Arabo-Muslim Culture of the North-African Immigrant in the West." *Journal of Mediterranean Studies* 11, no. 1 (2001): 215-23.
- Parkes, Genevieve. "Redefining the Legitimacy of Anti-Abortion Pressure Groups in Europe, Looking at France, Britain and Central Europe." *The Journal of Social Welfare and Family Law* 21, no. 3 (1999): 285-94.

- Prost, Antoine. "Immigration, Particularism, and Republican Education." *French Politics and Society* 16, no. 1 (1998): 13-22.
- Raissiguier, Catherine. "The Sexual and Racial Politics of Civil Unions in France." *Radical History Review* 83 (2002): 73-93.
- Ramadan, Tariq. *Muslims in France: The Way Towards Coexistence*. Markfield, UK: Islamic Foundation, 1999.
- Reeber, Michel. *The Spread of Islam in France*. New Delhi: Goodword Books, 2001.
- Rigoni, Isabelle. "Challenging Notions and Practices: The Muslim Media in Britain and France." *Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies* 31, no. 3 (2005): 563-80.
- Rutten, Susan. "Recognition of Divorce by Repudiation (Talaq) in France, Germany and the Netherlands." *Maastricht Journal of European and Comparative Law* 11, no. 3 (2004): 263-85.
- Saas, Claire. "Muslim Headscarf and Secularism in France." *European Journal of Migration and Law* 3, no. 3/4 (2001): 453-56.
- Safran, William. "Ethnoreligious Politics in France: Jews and Muslims." *West European Politics* 27, no. 3 (2004): 423-51.
- Seljuq, Affan. "Cultural Conflicts: North African Immigrants in France." International Journal of Peace Studies 2, no. 2 (1997): 67-75.
- Silverstein, Paul A. *Algeria in France: Transpolitics, Race, and Nation*. Bloomington: Indiana University Press, 2004.
- Silverstein, Paul A. "France's Mare Nostrum: Colonial and Post-Colonial Constructions of the French Mediterranean." *Journal of North African Studies* 7, no. 4 (2002): 1-22.
- Silverstein, Paul A. "Sporting Faith: Islam, Soccer, and the French Nation-State." *Social Text* 18, no. 4 (2000): 25-53.
- Silverstein, Paul A. "Trans-Politics: Islam, Berberity, and the French-Nation State." Ph.D., University of Chicago, 1998.

- Singh, Basil R. "Responses of Liberal Democratic Societies to Claims from Ethnic Minorities to Community Rights." *Educational Studies* 25, no. 2 (1999): 187-204.
- Soares, Benjamin F. "An African Muslim Saint and His Followers in France." Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies 30, no. 5 (2004): 913-27.
- Soper, J. Christopher, and Joel S. Fetzer. "Practicing Their Faith." *Public Policy Research* 12, no. 4 (2005): 234.
- Soyinka, Wole. "The Headscarf Controversy." *NPQ: New Perspectives Quarterly* 21, no. 2 (2004): 5-8.
- Taguieff, Pierre-André. Rising from the Muck: The New Anti-Semitism in Europe. Chicago: Ivan R. Dee, 2004.
- Ternikar, Farha. "Immigrant Muslim Minorities in the West." M.A., University of South Florida, 1998.
- Thomas, N. "On Headscarves and Heterogeneity: Reflections on the French Foulard Affair." *Dialectical Anthropology* 29, no. 3/4 (2005): 373-87.
- Thompson, Douglas. "Contemporary French Politics of Intégration: Immigration and Myths of Citizenship." M.A., University of Massachusetts-Amherst, 2005.
- Vivian, Bradford. "The Veil and the Visible." Western Journal of Communication 63, no. 2 (1999): 115-39.
- Wallerstein, Immanuel. "Render Unto Caesar?: The Dilemmas of a Multicultural World." *Sociology of Religion* 66, no. 2 (2005): 121-33.
- Wayland, Sarah V. "Religious Expression in Public Schools: Kirpans in Canada, Hijab in France." *Ethnic and Racial Studies* 20, no. 3 (1997): 545-61.
- Weil, Patrick. "The History and Memory of Discrimination in the Domain of French Nationality: The Case of Jews and Algerian Muslims." *Hagar: Studies in Culture, Polity and Identities* 6, no. 1 (2005): 49-73.
- Wieviorka, Michel. "The Stakes in the French Secularism Debate." *Dissent* 51, no. 3 (2004): 29-31.

- Zanten, Agnes van. "Schooling Immigrants in France in the 1990s: Success or Failure of the Republican Model of Integration?" *Anthropology and Education Quarterly* 28, no. 3 (1997): 351-74.
- Zarcone, Thierry. "Rereading and Transformations of Sufism in the West." *Diogenes* 47, no. 3 (1999): 110-21.

#### Germany

- Alba, Richard. "Bright vs. Blurred Boundaries: Second-Generation Assimilation and Exclusion in France, Germany, and the United States." *Ethnic and Racial Studies* 28, no. 1 (2005): 20-49.
- Argun, Betigül Ercan. *Turkey in Germany: The Transnational Sphere of Deutschkei*. New York: Routledge, 2003.
- Basedow, Jürgen, and Nadjma Yassari, eds. *Iranian Family and Succession Laws and Their Application in German Courts*. Tübingen: Mohr Siebeck, 2004.
- Bilir, Ünal. "'Turkey-Islam': Recipe for Success or Hindrance to the Integration of the Turkish Diaspora Community in Germany?" *Journal of Muslim Minority Affairs* 24, no. 2 (2004): 259-83.
- Çağlar, Ayse S. "Constraining Metaphors and the Transnationalisation of Spaces in Berlin." *Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies* 27, no. 4 (2001): 601-13.
- Diehl, Claudia, and Michael Blohm. "Apathy Adaptation or Ethnic Mobilisation? On the Attitudes of a Politically Excluded Group." *Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies* 27, no. 3 (2001): 401-20.
- Driel, Barry van. *Confronting Islamophobia in Educational Practice*. Stokeon-Trent: Trentham, 2004.
- Eccarius-Kelly, Vera. "Radical Consequences of Benign Neglect: The Rise of the PKK in Germany." *Fletcher Forum of World Affairs* 24, no. 1 (2000): 161-74.
- Elyas, Nadeem. "Islamic Charter, Central Council of Muslims in Germany (Z.M.D)." *Encounters: Journal of Inter-Cultural Perspectives* 8, no. 2 (2002): 179-84.

- Erdem, Ersa, and Monika Mattes. "Gendered Policies-Gendered Patterns: Female Labour Migration from Turkey to Germany from the 1960s to the 1990s." In *European Encounters: Migrants, Migration and European Societies since 1945*, edited by Rainer Ohliger, Karen Schönwälder and Triadafilos Triadafilopoulos, 167-85. Aldershot, UK: Ashqate, 2003.
- Ewing, Katherine Pratt. "Legislating Religious Freedom: Muslim Challenges to the Relationship Between 'Church' And 'State' In Germany and France." *Daedalus* 129, no. 4 (2000): 31-54.
- Fetzer, Joel S., and J. Christopher Soper. *Muslims and the State in Britain, France, and Germany*. Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 2005.
- Fetzer, Joel S., and J. Christopher Soper. "The Roots of Public Attitudes toward State Accommodation of European Muslims' Religious Practices before and after September 11." *Journal for the Scientific Study of Religion* 42, no. 2 (2003): 247-58.
- Florack, Arnd, Herbert Bless, and Ursula Piontkowski. "When Do People Accept Cultural Diversity?: Affect as Determinant." *International Journal of Intercultural Relations* 27, no. 6 (2003): 627-40.
- Gregg, Benjamin. "Proceduralism Reconceived: Political Conflict Resolution under Conditions of Moral Pluralism." *Theory and Society* 31, no. 6 (2002): 741-76.
- Henkel, Heiko. "Rethinking the Dar Al-Harb: Social Change and Changing Perceptions of the West in Turkish Islam." *Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies* 30, no. 5 (2004): 961-77.
- Horrocks, David, and Eva Kolinsky, eds. *Turkish Culture in German Society Today*. Providence, RI: Berghahn Books, 1996.
- Inowlocki, Lena, and Helma Lutz. "Hard Labour: The 'Biographical Work' of a Turkish Migrant Woman in Germany." *European Journal of Women's Studies* 7, no. 3 (2000): 301-19.
- Jackson, Pamela Irving, Peter Zervakis, and Roderick Parkes. "A Contextual Analysis of the Integration of Muslims in Four Western Societies." *The Discourse of Sociological Practice* 7, no. 1-2 (2005): 205-16.
- Jonker, Gerdien. "Islamic Knowledge through a Woman's Lens: Education, Power and Belief." *Social Compass* 50, no. 1 (2003): 35-46.

- Jonker, Gerdien. "The Knife's Edge: Muslim Burial in the Diaspora." *Mortality* 1, no. 1 (1996): 27-43.
- Jonker, Gerdien. "The Mevlana Mosque in Berlin-Kreuzberg: An Unsolved Conflict." *Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies* 31, no. 6 (2005): 1067-81.
- Jonker, Gerdien. "What Is Other about Other Religions? The Islamic Communities in Berlin between Integration and Segregation." *Cultural Dynamics* 12, no. 3 (2000): 311-29.
- Karakaşoğlu, Yasemin, and Sedef Koray. *Islam and Islamic Organizations in the Federal Republic of Germany: A Short Summary of the Research of the Zentrum Für Türkeistudien on Islamic Organizations in Germany*. Birmingham, UK: Centre for the Study of Islam and Christian-Muslim Relations, 1996.
- Kastoryano, Riva. "France, Germany and Islam: Negotiating Identities." Immigrants and Minorities 22, no. 2-3 (2003): 280-97.
- Kastoryano, Riva. "Religion and Incorporation: Islam in France and Germany." *International Migration Review* 38, no. 3 (2004): 1234-55.
- Keim, Inken. "Social Style of Communication and Bilingual Speech Practices: Case Study of Three Migrant Youth Groups of Turkish Origin in Mannheim / Germany." *Turkic Languages* 6, no. 2 (2002): 284-99.
- Kosnick, Kira. "'Speaking in One's Own Voice': Representational Strategies of Alevi Turkish Migrants on Open-Access Television in Berlin." *Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies* 30, no. 5 (2004): 979-94.
- Küçükcan, Talip. "Turks in Germany: Between Inclusion and Exclusion." İslam Araştırmaları Dergisi [Turkish Journal of Islamic Studies] 7 (2002): 97-118.
- Lucassen, Leo. *The Immigrant Threat: The Integration of Old and New Migrants in Western Europe since 1850*. Urbana: University of Illinois Press, 2005.
- Ogelman, Nedim. "Documenting and Explaining the Persistence of Homeland Politics among Germany's Turks." *International Migration Review* 37, no. 1 (2003): 163-93.

- Onder, Zehra. "Muslim-Turkish Children in Germany: Sociocultural Problems." *Migration World Magazine* 24, no. 5 (1996): 18-24.
- Østergaard-Nielsen, Eva. *Transnational Politics: Turks and Kurds in Germany*. London: Routledge, 2003.
- Pécoud, Antoine. "The Cultural Dimension of Entrepreneurship in Berlin's Turkish Economy." *REMI: Revue Européenne des Migrations Internationales* 17, no. 2 (2001): 153-68.
- Pinn, Irmgard. "Right-Wing Movements, Islam and the Media: The Influence of the Media on Ethnic-Religious Integration in Europe." In *Islam and the West in the Mass Media*, edited by Kai Hafez, 89-104. Cresskill, NJ: Hampton Press, 2000.
- Rohe, Mathias. "Application of Shar'a Rules in Europe: Scope and Limits." *Die Welt des Islams* 44, no. 3 (2004): 323-50.
- Rohe, Mathias. "Islamic Law in German Courts." *Hawwa: Journal of Women in the Middle East and the Islamic World* 1, no. 1 (2003): 46-59.
- Roushdy-Hammady, Iman. "Contested Etiology: Cancer Risk among Two Anatolian Populations in Turkey and Europe." *Culture, Medicine and Psychiatry* 28, no. 3 (2004): 315-39.
- Rutten, Susan. "Recognition of Divorce by Repudiation (Talaq) in France, Germany and the Netherlands." *Maastricht Journal of European and Comparative Law* 11, no. 3 (2004): 263-85.
- Sariönder, Refika. "Publicising Religion, Differentiation and De-Differentiation: Alevis between Berlin and Anatolia." In *Investigating* the South-South Dimension of Modernity and Islam: Circulating Visions and Ideas, Intellectual Figures, Locations, edited by Helmut Buchholt and Georg Stauth, 177-90. Münster: Lit, 2000.
- Schiffauer, Werner. Islamism in the Diaspora: The Fascination of Political Islam among Second Generation German Turks. Oxford: University of Oxford, Transnational Communities Programme, 1999.
- Simel, Dana L. "Exclusionary Christian Civil Religion for Jewish and Islamic Students in Bavarian Schools." *Comparative Education Review* 40, no. 1 (1996): 28-46.

- Tezcan, Levent. "The Problems of Religious Modernity." *Asian Journal of Social Science* 33, no. 3 (2005): 506-28.
- Tiegs, Carol Lynn. "Christian, German, Muslim, Turk: Creating Dialogue, Combining Identities." M.A., University of Colorado, 2001.
- Troll, Christian W. "Christian-Muslim Relations in Germany: A Critical Survey." *Islamochristiana* 29 (2003): 165-202.
- Watzinger-Tharp, Johanna. "Turkish-German Language: An Innovative Style of Communication and Its Implications for Citizenship and Identity." *Journal of Muslim Minority Affairs* 24, no. 2 (2004): 285-94.
- Weber, Beverly. "Cloth on Her Head, Constitution in Hand: Germany's Headscarf Debates and the Cultural Politics of Difference." *German Politics and Society* 22, no. 3 (2004): 33-64.
- White, Jenny B. "Belonging to a Place: Turks in Unified Berlin." *City and Society* 8, no. 1 (1996): 15-28.
- White, Jenny B. "Turks in the New Germany." *American Anthropologist* 99, no. 4 (1997): 754-69.
- Wohlrab-Sahr, Monika. "Conversion to Islam: Between Syncretism and Symbolic Battle." *Social Compass* 46, no. 3 (1999): 351-62.
- Yalçın-Heckmann, Lale. "Negotiating Identities: Media Representations of Different Generations of Turkish Migrants in Germany." In *Fragments of Culture: The Everday of Modern Turkey*, edited by Deniz Kandiyoti and Ayşe Saktanber, 308-21. London: Tauris, 2002.
- Yurdakul-Bodemann, Gökçe. "Migrant Genealogies: Constructing German Turkish Identity on Public Display." *Zeitschrift für Türkeistudien* 15, no. 1 (2002): 189-205.

### Greece

Christopoulos, Dimitris, and Konstantinos Tsitselikis. "Impasses in the Treatment of Minorities and Homogeneis in Greece." *Jahrbücher für Geschichte und Kultur Südosteuropas / History and Culture of South Eastern Europe. An Annual Journal* 5 (2003): 81-93.

- Kretsi, Georgia. "From Landholding to Landlessness: The Relationship between the Property and Legal Status of the Cham Muslim Albanians." Jahrbücher für Geschichte und Kultur Südosteuropas/History and Culture of South Eastern Europe: An Annual Journal 5 (2003): 125-38.
- Küçükcan, Talip. "Re-Claiming Identity: Ethnicity, Religion and Politics among Turkish-Muslims in Bulgaria and Greece." *Journal of Muslim Minority Affairs* 19, no. 1 (1999): 49-68.
- Marangudakis, Manussos, and William Kelly. "Strategic Minorities and the Global Network of Power: Western Thrace and Northern Ireland in Comparative Perspective." *Sociological Research Online* 4, no. 4 (2000). http://www.socresonline.org.uk/
- Mavrommatis, Giorgos. "Constructing Identities for Thracian Muslim Youth: The Role of Education." *Jahrbücher für Geschichte und Kultur Südosteuropas* 5 (2003): 113-23.
- Trubeta, Sevasti. " 'Minorisation' And 'Ethnicisation' in Greek Society:
  Comparative Perspectives on Muslim Immigrants and the Thracian
  Muslim Minority." Jahrbucher fur Geschichte und Kultur
  Sudosteuropas/History and Culture of South Eastern Europe: An
  Annual Journal 5 (2003): 95-112.

# Italy

- Allievi, Stefano. "Sociology of a Newcomer: Muslim Migration to Italy— Religious Visibility, Cultural and Political Reactions." *Immigrants and Minorities* 22, no. 2/3 (2003): 141-54.
- Carter, Donald Martin. States of Grace: Senegalese in Italy and the New European Immigration. Minneapolis: University of Minnesota Press, 1997.
- Cere, Rinella. "Islamophobia' And the Media in Italy." *Feminist Media Studies* 2, no. 1 (2002): 133-36.
- Daly, Faïçal. "The Double Passage: Tunisian Migration to the South and North of Italy." In *The Mediterranean Passage: Migration and New Cultural Encounters in Southern Europe*, edited by Russell King, 186-205. Liverpool: Liverpool University Press, 2001.

- Di Maio, Alessandra. "Immigration and National Literature: Italian Voices from Africa and the Diaspora." In *The Mediterranean Passage: Migration and New Cultural Encounters in Southern Europe*, edited by Russell King, 146-61. Liverpool: Liverpool University Press, 2001.
- Mai, Nicola. "Transforming Traditions: A Critical Analysis of the Trafficking and Exploitation of Young Albanian Girls in Italy." In *The Mediterranean Passage: Migration and New Cultural Encounters in Southern Europe*, edited by Russell King, 258-78. Liverpool: Liverpool University Press, 2001.
- Riccio, Bruno. "From 'Ethnic Group' to 'Transnational Community'?:

  Senegalese Migrants' Ambivalent Experiences and Multiple

  Trajectories." *Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies* 27, no. 4 (2001): 583-99.
- Riccio, Bruno. "Toubab and Vu Cumprà: Italian Perceptions of Senegalese Transmigrants and the Senegalese Afro-Muslim Critique of Italian Society." In *The Politics of Recognizing Difference: Multiculturalism Italian-Style*, edited by Ralph Grillo and Jeff C. Pratt. Aldershot, UK: Ashgate, 2002.
- Riccio, Bruno. "Transnational Mouridism and the Afro-Muslim Critique of Italy." *Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies* 30, no. 5 (2004): 929-44.
- Saint-Blancat, C., and O. S. di Friedberg. "Why Are Mosques a Problem?: Local Politics and Fear of Islam in Northern Italy." *Journal Of Ethnic and Migration Studies* 31, no. 6 (2005): 1083-104.
- Salih, Ruba. "The Gender of Modernity: Narratives of Muslim and Islamist Migrant Women." *Journal of Mediterranean Studies: History, Culture and Society in the Mediterranean World* 12, no. 1 (2002): 147-68.
- Salih, Ruba. "Moroccan Migrant Women: Transnationalism, Nation-States and Gender." *Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies* 27, no. 4 (2001): 655-71.
- Treppete, Mariangela, and Michele Bertani. "Forgotten Women: Prostitution and Social Representations of Immigrants with Muslim Origin."

  Hawwa: Journal of Women of the Middle East and Islamic World 2, no. 2 (2004): 210-30.

Triandafyllidou, Anna. "Religious Diversity and Multiculturalism in Southern Europe: The Italian Mosque Debate." *Sociological Research Online* 7, no. 1 (2002). http://www.socresonline.org.uk/

## Kosovo

- Blumi, Isa. "The Islamist Challenge in Kosova." *Current History* 102, no. 662 (2003): 124-28.
- Eyre, Dana. "Problem or Potential? Revitalising Trepča and Building the Peace in Kosovo." *South-East Europe Review* 4, no. 4 (2002): 81-96.
- Ifantis, Kostas. "The Politics of Order Building? Reviewing Western Policy in Kosovo and Southeast Europe." *Southeast European and Black Sea Studies* 2, no. 2 (2002): 21-42.

## Lithuania

Racius, Egdunas. "Islam in Lithuania: Changing Patterns of Religious and Social Life of Lithuanian Muslims." *Journal of Muslim Minority Affairs* 22, no. 1 (2002): 177-84.

## Macedonia

- Broughton, Sally, and Eran Fraenkel. "Macedonia: Extreme Challenges for the 'Model' Of Multiculturalism." In Searching for Peace in Europe and Eurasia: An Overview of Conflict Prevention and Peace Building Activities, edited by Paul Van Tongeren, Hans Van de Veen and Juliette Verhoeven, 264-79. Boulder: Lynne Rienner, 2002.
- Mojzes, Paul, Leonard Swidler, and Heinz-Gerhard Justenhoven, eds. *Interreligious Dialogue toward Reconciliation in Macedonia and Bosnia*.

  Philadelphia, PA: Ecumenical Press, 2003.
- Nedeva Atanasova, Ivanka. "Transborder Ethnic Minorities and Their Impact on the Security of Southeastern Europe." *Nationalities Papers* 32, no. 2 (2004): 355-440.
- Pajaziti, Ali. "Young People and Religion." *South-East Europe Review* 5, no. 1 (2002): 61-74.

#### The Netherlands

- Ali, Ayaan Hirsi. "Islam and the EU's Identity Deficit." *Brown Journal of World Affairs* 12, no. 1 (2005): 51-64.
- Amersfoort, Hans van, and Jeroen Doomernik. "Emergent Diaspora or Immigrant Communities? Turkish Immigrants in the Netherlands." In Communities across Borders: New Immigrants and Transational Cultures, edited by Paul Kennedy and Victor Roudometof, 55-67. London: Routledge, 2002.
- Bader, Viet Michael. "Islam, Immigration and Group Recognition." *Citizenship Studies* 2, no. 3 (1998): 435-500.
- Bal, Ellen, and Kathinka Sinha-Kerkhoff. "Muslims in Surinam and the Netherlands, and the Divided Homeland." *Journal of Muslim Minority Affairs* 25, no. 2 (2005): 193-217.
- Bartels, Edien. "Moroccan Girls and Youth Literature in the Netherlands: A Way to Broaden the Boundaries?" *Journal of Muslim Minority Affairs* 23, no. 1 (2003): 147-62.
- Brouwer, Lenie. "Dutch-Muslims on the Internet: A New Discussion Platform." *Journal of Muslim Minority Affairs* 24, no. 1 (2004): 47-55.
- Crul, Maurice, and Jeroen Doomernik. "The Turkish and Moroccan Second Generation in the Netherlands: Divergent Trends and Polarization within the Two Groups." *International Migration Review* 37, no. 4 (2003): 1039-64.
- Crul, Maurice, Flip Lindo, and Ching Lin Pang, eds. *Culture, Structure and Beyond: Changing Identities and Social Positions of Immigrants and Their Children*. Amsterdam: Het Spinhuis, 1999.
- Dessing, Nathal M. Rituals of Birth, Circumcision, Marriage, and Death among Muslims in the Netherlands. Leuven: Peeters, 2001.
- Driessen, Geert. "Islamic Primary Schools in the Netherlands: The Pupils' Achievement Levels, Behaviour and Attitudes and Their Parents' Cultural Backgrounds." *Netherlands Journal of Social Sciences* 33, no. 1 (1997): 42-66.

- Driessen, Geert, and Jeff J. Bezemer. "Background and Achievement Levels of Islamic Schools in the Netherlands: Are the Reservations Justified?" *Race, Ethnicity and Education* 2, no. 2 (1999): 235-57.
- Driessen, Geert, and Pim Valkenberg. "Islamic Schools in the Netherlands: Compromising between Identity and Quality?" *British Journal of Religious Education* 23, no. 1 (2000): 15-26.
- Eck, Clementine van. "Honour Killings among Turks in the Netherlands." *Journal of Turkish Studies* 26, no. 1 (2002): 205-14.
- Eck, Clementine van. *Purified by Blood: Honour Killings Amongst Turks in the Netherlands*. Amsterdam: Amsterdam University Press, 2003.
- Edien, Bartels. "Female Circumcision among Immigrant Muslim Communities: Public Debate in the Netherlands." *Journal of Muslim Minority Affairs* 24, no. 2 (2004): 393-99.
- Hekma, Gert. "Imams and Homosexuality: A Post-Gay Debate in the Netherlands." *Sexualities* 5, no. 2 (2002): 237-48.
- Huisman, Wouter M. "Trans-Cultural Medicine." Curare 15 (1998): 21-34.
- Ketner, Susan L., Marjo W. Buitelaar, and Harke A. Bosma. "Identity Strategies among Adolescent Girls of Moroccan Descent in the Netherlands." *Identity: An International Journal of Theory and Research* 4, no. 2 (2004): 145-69.
- Landman, Nico, and Wendy Wessels. "The Visibility of Mosques in Dutch Towns." *Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies* 31, no. 6 (2005): 1125-40.
- Loenen, Titia. "Family Law Issues in a Multicultural Setting: Abolishing or Reaffirming Sex as a Legally Relevant Category? A Human Rights Approach." *Netherlands Quarterly of Human Rights* 20, no. 4 (2002): 423-44.
- Maussen, Marcel. "Policy Discourses on Mosques in the Netherlands 1980-2002: Contested Constructions." *Ethical Theory and Moral Practice* 7, no. 2 (2004): 147-62.
- Merry, Michael S., and Geert Driessen. "Islamic Schools in Three Western Countries: Policy and Procedure." *Comparative Education* 41, no. 4 (2005): 411-32.

- Nahas, Omar. "Yoesuf: An Islamic Idea with Dutch Quality." *Journal of Gay and Lesbian Social Services* 16, no. 1 (2004): 53-63.
- Pels, Trees. "Muslim Families from Morocco in the Netherlands: Gender Dynamics and Fathers' Roles in a Context of Change." *Current Sociology/La Sociologie Contemporaine* 48, no. 4 (2000): 75-93.
- Rath, Jan, Rinus Penninx, Kees Groenendijk, and Astrid Meyer. "The Politics of Recognizing Religious Diversity in Europe: Social Reactions to the Institutionalization of Islam in the Netherlands, Belgium and Great Britain." *Netherlands Journal Of Social Sciences* 35, no. 1 (1999): 53-68.
- Rutten, Susan. "Recognition of Divorce by Repudiation (Talaq) in France, Germany and the Netherlands." *Maastricht Journal of European and Comparative Law* 11, no. 3 (2004): 263-85.
- Shadid, W. A. R., and P. Sjoerd van Koningsveld. "Islam in the Netherlands: Constitutional Law and Islamic." *Journal of Muslim Minority Affairs* 16, no. 1 (1996): 111-28.
- Strijp, Ruud. A Guide to Recent Dutch Research on Islam and Muslim Societies. Leiden: International Institute for the Study of Islam in the Modern World (ISIM), 1998.
- Sunier, Thijl. "Constructing Islam: Places of Worship and the Politics of Space in the Netherlands." *Journal of Contemporary European Studies* 13, no. 3 (2005): 317-34.
- Sunier, Thijl. "Muslim Migrants, Muslim Citizens: Islam and Dutch Society." *The Netherlands' Journal of Social Sciences* 29, no. 4 (1999): 69-82.
- van Amersfoort, Hans, and Jeroen Doomernik. "People from the Middle East in the Netherlands." *Immigrants and Minorities* 22, no. 2-3 (2003): 175-87.
- Van Den Berg, Floris. "Islamic Terror in the Netherlands." *Free Inquiry* 25, no. 3 (2005): 44-47.
- Van Nieuwkerk, Karin. "Time and Migration: Changes in Religious Celebrations among Moroccan Immigrant Women in the Netherlands." Journal of Muslim Minority Affairs 25, no. 3 (2005): 385-98.

- Van Nieuwkerk, Karin. "'Veils and Wooden Clogs Don't Go Together'." *Ethnos* 69, no. 2 (2004): 229-46.
- Verhaar, Odile, and Sawitri Saharso. "The Weight of Context: Headscarves in Holland." *Ethical Theory and Moral Practice* 7, no. 2 (2004): 179-95.

# Norway

- Bratt, Christopher. "Contact and Attitudes between Ethnic Groups: A Survey-Based Study of Adolescents in Norway." *Acta Sociologica* 45, no. 2 (2002): 107-25.
- Dunn, Melanie. "Where Are All the Women?" *Feminist Media Studies* 2, no. 1 (2002): 136-37.
- Furseth, Inger. "Secularization and the Role of Religion in State Institutions." *Social Compass* 50, no. 2 (2003): 191-202.
- Gullestad, Marianne. "Invisible Fences: Egalitarianism, Nationalism and Racism." *Journal of the Royal Anthropological Institute* 8, no. 1 (2002): 45-63.
- Gullestad, Marianne. "'Mohammed Atta and I': Identification, Discrimination and the Formation of Sleepers." *European Journal of Cultural Studies* 6, no. 4 (2003): 529-48.
- Karame, Kari H. "Military Women in Peace Operations: Experiences of the Norwegian Battalion in Unifil 1978-98." *International Peacekeeping* 8, no. 2 (2001): 85-86.
- Leirvik, Oddbjørn. "Islam and Christian-Muslim Relations in Norway: Popular Realities, Political and Religious Responses, Interfaith Cooperation." *Islamochristiana* 29 (2003): 121-40.
- Nyhagen Predelli, Line. "Interpreting Gender in Islam: A Case Study of Immigrant Muslim Women in Oslo, Norway." *Gender and Society* 18, no. 4 (2004): 473-93.
- Razack, Sherene H. "Imperilled Muslim Women, Dangerous Muslim Men and Civilised Europeans: Legal and Social Responses to Forced Marriages." Feminist Legal Studies 12, no. 2 (2004): 129-74.
- Roald, Anne Sofie. "Polygamy on the Air: Reactions to the Egyptian T.V. Serial Al-Hajj Mutwalli." *Social Compass* 50, no. 1 (2003): 47-57.

Tjelmeland, Hallvard. "The Norwegian Encounter with Pakistanis: Diversities and Paradoxes on the Road to Norway's Immigration Stop." In European Encounters: Migrants, Migration and European Societies since 1945, edited by Rainer Ohliger, Karen Schönwälder and Triadafilos Triadafilopoulos, 148-66. Aldershot, UK: Ashgate, 2003.

## **Portugal**

Tiesler, Nina Clara. "No Bad News from the European Margin: The New Islamic Presence in Portugal." *Islam and Christian-Muslim Relations* 12, no. 1 (2001): 71-91.

#### Russia

- Baltanova, Goulnara. "Islam and Globalization: Russian Muslims' Place in the Context." *Journal of Muslim Minority Affairs* 22, no. 2 (2002): 427-33.
- Glinski, Dmitri. "Russia and Its Muslims: The Politics of Identity at the International-Domestic Frontier." *East European Constitutional Review* 11, no. 1 (2002): 71-83.
- Malashenko, Aleksei. "Shadow of Islam over Europe." *International Affairs: A Russian Journal of World Politics, Diplomacy and International Relations* 50, no. 5 (2004): 65-74.
- Mathers, Robert S. "Green, Red and White: The Problems of Muslim Soldiers in Today's Russian Army." *Journal of Slavic Military Studies* 16, no. 4 (2003): 12-32.
- Matsuzato, Kimitaka, and Magomed-Rasul Ibragimov. "Islamic Politics at the Sub-Regional Level in Dagestan: Tariqa Brotherhoods, Ethnicities, Localism and the Spiritual Board." *Europe-Asia Studies* 57, no. 5 (2005): 753-79.
- Nielsen, Jørgen S., ed. *The Christian-Muslim Frontier: Chaos, Clash, or Dialogue?* London: I.B. Tauris, 1998.
- Pilkington, Hilary, and Galina Yemelianova, eds. *Islam in Post-Soviet Russia: Public and Private Faces*. London: RoutledgeCurzon, 2003.
- Rotar, Igor. "Under the Green Banner: Islamic Radicals in Russia and the Former Soviet Union." *Religion, State and Society* 30, no. 2 (2002): 89-153.

- Smith, Graham. *Trials of Transitions: The Post-Soviet States and the Post-Colonial Condition*. London: Arnold, 1999.
- Verkhovsky, Alexander. "Who Is the Enemy Now? Islamophobia and Antisemitism among Russian Orthodox Nationalists before and after September 11." *Patterns of Prejudice* 38, no. 2 (2004): 127-43.
- Walker, Edward W. "Islam, Territory, and Contested Space in Post-Soviet Russia." *Eurasian Geography and Economics* 46, no. 4 (2005): 247-71.
- Ware, Robert Bruce, Enver Kisriev, Werner J. Patzelt, and U. T. E. Roericht. "Political Islam in Dagestan." *Europe-Asia Studies* 55, no. 2 (2003): 287-302.
- Werth, Paul W. "From 'Pagan' Muslims to 'Baptized' Communists: Religious Conversion and Ethnic Particularity in Russia's Eastern Provinces." *Comparative Studies in Society and History* 42, no. 3 (2000): 497-523.
- Westerlund, David, ed. *Sufism in Europe and North America*. London: RoutledgeCurzon, 2004.
- Wilhelmsen, Julie. "Between a Rock and a Hard Place: The Islamisation of the Chechen Separatist Movement." *Europe-Asia Studies* 57, no. 1 (2005): 35-59.
- Yemelianova, Galina. "Ethnic Nationalism, Islam, and Russian Politics in the North Caucasus (with Special Reference to the Autonomous Republic of Dagestan)." In *Ethnicity and Nationalism in Russia, the C.I.S and the Baltic States*, edited by Christopher Williams and Thanasis D. Sfikas, 120-48. Aldershot, UK: Ashgate, 1999.
- Yemelianova, Galina M. *Russia and Islam: A Historical Survey*. Basingstoke, UK: Palgrave, 2002.

#### Slovakia

Letavajova, Silvia. "Ideas and Reality about the Refugees in Slovakia." Etnologicke Rozpravy 1 (2001): 40-61.

## Spain

- Bahrami, Beebe. "A Door to Paradise: Converts, the New Age, Islam, and the Past in Granada, Spain." *City and Society* 10, no. 1 (1998): 121-32.
- Celso, Anthony. "The Tragedy of Al-Andalus: The Madrid Terror Attacks and the Islamization of Spanish Politics." *Mediterranean Quarterly* 16, no. 3 (2005): 86-101.
- Dietz, Gunther. "Frontier Hybridisation or Culture Clash? Transnational Migrant Communities and Sub-National Identity Politics in Andalusia, Spain." *Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies* 30, no. 6 (2004): 1087-112.
- Dietz, Gunther, and Nadia El-Shohoumi. "'Door to Door with Our Muslim Sisters': Intercultural and Inter-Religious Conflicts in Granada, Spain." Studi Emigrazione/Etudes Migrations 39, no. 145 (2002): 77-106.
- Flesler, Daniela, and Adrian Perez Melgosa. "Battles of Identity, or Playing 'Guest' and 'Host': The Festivals of Moors and Christians in the Context of Moroccan Immigration in Spain 1." *Journal of Spanish Cultural Studies* 4, no. 2 (2003): 151-68.
- Garreta Bochaca, Jordi. "The Process of Consolidation of the Islamic Communities of Catalonia (Spain)." *Studi Emigrazione/Etudes Migrations* 38, no. 144 (2001): 787-809.
- Mendoza, Cristóbal. "Cultural Dimensions of African Immigrants in Iberian Labour Markets: A Comparative Approach." In *The Mediterranean Passage: Migration and New Cultural Encounters in Southern Europe*, edited by Russell King, 41-65. Liverpool: Liverpool University Press, 2001.
- Moreras, Jordi. "Muslims in Spain: Between the Historical Heritage and the Minority Construction." *Muslim World* 92, no. 1/2 (2002): 129-42.
- Perez-Arantegui, J., and J. R. Castillo. "Characterization of Red-Coloured Slips (Almagra) on Islamic Ceramics in Muslim Spain." *Archaeometry* 42, no. 1 (2000): 119-28.

- Ribas-Mateos, Natalia. "Revising Migratory Contexts: The Mediterranean Caravanserai." In *The Mediterranean Passage: Migration and New Cultural Encounters in Southern Europe*, edited by Russell King, 22-40. Liverpool: Liverpool University Press, 2001.
- Sendagorta, Fidel. "Jihad in Europe: The Wider Context." *Survival* 47, no. 3 (2005): 63-72.
- Treppete, Mariangela, and Michele Bertani. "Forgotten Women: Prostitution and Social Representations of Immigrants with Muslim Origin."

  Hawwa: Journal of Women of the Middle East and Islamic World 2, no. 2 (2004): 210-30.

## Sweden

- Ahlberg, Beth Maina, Ingela Krantz, Gunilla Lindmark, and Marian Warsame. "'It's Only a Tradition': Making Sense of Eradication Interventions and the Persistence of Female 'Circumcision' within a Swedish Context." *Critical Social Policy* 24, no. 1 (2004): 50-78.
- Ahmadi, Nader. "Rocking Sexualities: Iranian Migrants' Views on Sexuality." Archives of Sexual Behavior 32, no. 4 (2003): 317-26.
- Alwall, Jonas. "Religious Liberty in Sweden: An Overview." *Journal of Church and State* 42, no. 1 (2000): 147-71.
- Bäärnhielm, Sofie, and Solvig Ekblad. "Turkish Migrant Women Encountering Health Care in Stockholm: A Qualitative Study of Somatization and Illness Meaning." *Culture, Medicine and Psychiatry* 24, no. 4 (2000): 431-52.
- Benn, Tansin, and Haifaa Jawad, eds. *Muslim Women in the United Kingdom and Beyond: Experiences and Images*. Leiden: Brill, 2003.
- Eastmond, Marita. "Nationalist Discourses and the Construction of Difference: Bosnian Muslim Refugees in Sweden." *Journal of Refugee Studies* 11, no. 2 (1998): 161-81.
- Garbi, Schmidt. "Dialectics of Authenticity: Examples of Ethnification of Islam among Young Muslims in Sweden and the United States." *Muslim World* 92, no. 1 (2002): 1-17.

- Gerholm, Lena. "Overcoming Temptation: On Masculinity and Sexuality among Muslims in Stockholm." *Global Networks* 3, no. 3 (2003): 401-16.
- Johnsdotter, Sara. "Somali Women in Western Exile: Reassessing Female Circumcision in the Light of Islamic Teachings." *Journal of Muslim Minority Affairs* 23, no. 2 (2003): 361-73.
- Larsson, Göran. "The Impact of Global Conflicts on Local Contexts: Muslims in Sweden after 9/11—The Rise of Islamophobia, or New Possibilities?" *Islam and Christian-Muslim Relations* 16, no. 1 (2005): 29-42.
- Lundqvist, A., T. Nilstun, and A. K. Dykes. "Neonatal End-of-Life Care in Sweden: The Views of Muslim Women." *Journal of Perinatal and Neonatal Nursing* 17 (2003): 77-86.
- Mojab, Shahrzad. " 'Honor Killing': Culture, Politics and Theory." *MEWS Review* 17, no. 1/2 (2002): 1-8.
- Mojab, Shahrzad, and Amir Hassanpour. "The Politics and Culture Of `Honour Killing': The Murder of Fadime Şahindal." *Pakistan Jounal of Women's Studies: Alam-e-Niswan* 9, no. 1 (2002): 57-77.
- Otterbeck, Jonas. "The Depiction of Islam in Sweden." *Muslim World* 92, no. 1/2 (2002): 143-56.
- Otterbeck, Jonas. "The Legal Status of Islamic Minorities in Sweden." *Journal fur Konflikt- und Gewaltforschung/Journal of Conflict and Violence Research* 5, no. 2 (2003): 32-51.
- Otterbeck, Jonas. "What Is Reasonable to Demand?: Islam in Swedish Textbooks." *Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies* 31, no. 4 (2005): 795-812.
- Pred, Allan. "Memory and the Cultural Reworking of Crisis: Racisms and the Current Moment of Danger in Sweden, or Wanting It Like Before." Environment and Planning D: Society and Space 16, no. 6 (1998): 635-64.
- Roald, Anne Sofie. "Polygamy on the Air: Reactions to the Egyptian T.V. Serial Al-Hajj Mutwalli." *Social Compass* 50, no. 1 (2003): 47-57.

- Roushdy-Hammady, Iman. "Contested Etiology: Cancer Risk among Two Anatolian Populations in Turkey and Europe." *Culture, Medicine and Psychiatry* 28, no. 3 (2004): 315-39.
- Schmidt, Garbi. "Islamic Identity Formation among Young Muslims: The Case of Denmark, Sweden and the United States." *Journal of Muslim Minority Affairs* 24, no. 1 (2004): 31-45.
- Sultan, Madeleine. "Choosing Islam: A Study of Swedish Converts." *Social Compass* 46, no. 3 (1999): 325-35.

## **Switzerland**

- Abu-Sahlieh, Sami A. Aldeeb. *Muslims in the West: Redefining the Separation of Church and State*. Translated by Sheldon Lee Gosline. Warren Center, PA: Shangri-La, 2002.
- Burkhalter, Sarah. "Negotiations About Muslim Cemeteries in Switzerland: An Example of Religious Recomposition under Circumstances of Immigration." *Archives de Sciences Sociales des religions* 113 (2001): 133-48.
- Fibbi, Rosita, Philippe Wanner, Bülent Kaya, and Etienne Piaget. "Second Generation Immigrants from Turkey in Switzerland." *Zeitschrift für Türkeistudien* 16, no. 1 (2003): 217-39.
- Gross, Corina Salis. "Struggling with Imaginaries of Trauma and Trust: The Refugee Experience in Switzerland." *Culture, Medicine and Psychiatry* 28, no. 2 (2004): 151-67.
- Yilmaz, A. Tarik, and Mitchell G. Weiss. "Cultural Formulation: Depression and Back Pain in a Young Turkish Immigrant in Basel, Switzerland." *Culture, Medicine and Psychiatry* 24, no. 2 (2000): 259-72.

# **United Kingdom**

- Abbas, Tahir. "Media Capital and the Representation of South Asian Muslims in the British Press: An Ideological Analysis." *Journal of Muslim Minority Affairs* 21, no. 2 (2001): 245.
- Abbas, Tahir. "Recent Developments to British Multicultural Theory, Policy and Practice: The Case of British Muslims." *Citizenship Studies* 9, no. 2 (2005): 153-66.

- Abbas, Tahir, ed. *Muslim Britain: Communities under Pressure*. London: Zed, 2005.
- Abdel Haleem, Harfiyah. "Experiences, Needs and Potential of New Muslim Women in Britain." In *Muslim Women in the United Kingdom and Beyond: Experiences and Images*, edited by Haifaa Jawad and Tansin Benn, 91-105. Leiden: Brill, 2003.
- Adnan, Adlin. *New Muslims in Britain*. London: Ta-Ha and Muslim College, 1999.
- Ado-Kurawa, Ibrahim. *Islam in UK: Negotiating Identity and Representation*. Kano, Nigeria: Trans West Africa, 2004.
- Ahmad, Fauzia. "Modern Traditions? British Muslim Women and Academic Achievement." *Gender and Education* 13, no. 2 (2001): 137-52.
- Aikhawari, Fawzi S., Gerry V. Stimson, and Anthony N. Warrens. "Attitudes toward Transplantation in U.K. Muslim Indo-Asians in West London." American Journal of Transplantation 5, no. 6 (2005): 1326-31.
- Alexander, Claire. "Imagining the Asian Gang: Ethnicity, Masculinity and Youth after 'the Riots'." *Critical Social Policy* 24, no. 4 (2004): 526-49.
- Ali, Jamil. Changing Identity Constructions among Bangladeshi Muslims in Britain. Birmingham, UK: Centre for the Study of Islam and Christian-Muslim Relations, 2000.
- Ali, Nadje al. "Gender Relations, Transnational Ties and Rituals among Bosnian Refugees." *Global Networks* 2, no. 3 (2002): 249-62.
- Ali, Yasmin. "Muslim Women and the Politics of Ethnicity and Culture in Northern England." In *Refusing Holy Orders: Women and Fundamentalism in Britain*, edited by Gita Sahgal and Nira Yuval-Davis, 106-28. London: Women Living under Muslim Laws, 2000.
- Ameli, Saied Reza. *Globalization, Americanization and British Muslim Identity*. London: ICAS, 2002.
- Ameli, Saied Reza, Arzu Merali, and Manzur Elahi. *British Muslims' Expectations of Government*. 3 vols. Wembley: Islamic Human Rights Commission, 2004.
- Ansari, Humayun. *The Infidel Within: Muslims in Britain since 1800*. London: Hurst, 2004.

- Ansari, Humayun. *Muslims in Britain*. London: Minority Rights Group International, 2002.
- Ansari, K. Humayun. "The Woking Mosque: A Case Study of Muslim Engagement with British Society since 1889." *Immigrants and Minorities* 21, no. 3 (2002): 1-24.
- Anthias, Floya. "The Limits of Ethnic 'Diversity'." *Patterns of Prejudice* 32, no. 4 (1998): 5-19.
- Anwar, Muhammad, and Qadir Bakhsh. *British Muslims and State Policies*. Coventry: Centre for Research in Ethnic Relations, University of Warwick, 2003.
- Appleton, Michael. "The Political Attitudes of Muslims Studying at British Universities in the Post-9/11 World. Part 1." *Journal of Muslim Minority Affairs* 25, no. 2 (2005): 171-91.
- Appleton, Michael. "The Political Attitudes of Muslims Studying at British Universities in the Post-9/11 World. Part 2." *Journal of Muslim Minority Affairs* 25, no. 3 (2005): 299-316.
- Archer, Louise. "Change, Culture and Tradition: British Muslim Pupils Talk About Muslim Girls' Post-16 'Choices'." *Race, Ethnicity and Education* 5, no. 4 (2002): 359-76.
- Archer, Louise. "'Muslim Brothers, Black Lads, Traditional Asians': British Muslim Young Men's Constructions of Race, Religion and Masculinity." *Feminism and Psychology* 11, no. 1 (2001): 79-105.
- Archer, Louise. *Race, Masculinity and Schooling: Muslim Boys and Education*. Maidenhead, UK: Open University Press, 2003.
- Audrey, Suzanne. Multiculturalism in Practice: Irish, Jewish, Italian, and Pakistani Migration to Scotland. Aldershot, UK: Ashqate, 2000.
- Bahaj, Julia. "Multiple Selves, Contingent Identitites: The Interstitial Lives of British Asian Muslim Women." Ph.D., University of Southampton, 1998.
- Barn, Ravinder, and Kalwant Sidhu. "Understanding the Interconnections between Ethnicity, Gender, Social Class and Health: Experiences of Minority Ethnic Women in Britain." *Social Work in Health Care* 39, no. 1-2 (2004): 11-27.

- Basit, Tehmina N. Eastern Values, Western Milieu: Identities and Aspirations of Adolescent British Muslim Girls. Aldershot, UK: Ashgate, 1997.
- Basit, Tehmina N. "'I Want More Freedom, but Not Too Much': British Muslim Girls and the Dynamism of Family Values." *Gender and Education* 9, no. 4 (1997): 425-39.
- Basit, Tehmina N. "'I'd Hate to Be Just a Housewife': Career Aspirations of British Muslim Girls." *British Journal of Guidance and Counselling* 24, no. 2 (1996): 227-42.
- Beckford, James A. "Muslims in the Prisons of Britain and France." *Journal of Contemporary European Studies* 13, no. 3 (2005): 287-97.
- Beckford, James A., Danièle Joly, and Farhad Khosrokhavar. *Muslims in Prison: Challenge and Change in Britain and France*. Basingstoke, UK: Palgrave Macmillan, 2005.
- Benn, Tansin, and Haifaa Jawad, eds. *Muslim Women in the United Kingdom and Beyond: Experiences and Images*. Leiden: Brill, 2003.
- Bonney, Richard. "Understanding and Celebrating Religious Diversity in Britain: A Case Study of Leicester since 1970, Making Comparison with Flushing, Queens County, New York City." *Encounters: Journal of Inter-Cultural Perspectives* 9, no. 2 (2003): 123-51.
- Brah, Avtar. "'Race' and 'Culture' in the Gendering of Labour Markets: Young South Asian Muslim Women and the British Labour Market." *Dossier* 23-24 (2001): 5-26.
- Brown, Mark Simon. "Religion and Economic Activity in the South Asian Population." *Ethnic and Racial Studies* 23, no. 6 (2000): 1035-61.
- Bunt, Gary R. "Islam@Britain.Net: 'British Muslim' Identities in Cyberspace." *Islam and Christian-Muslim Relations* 10, no. 3 (1999): 353-62.
- Bég, O. Anwar, and Aftab Sajid. *The Vital Urban Recital: Poems from Northerners on the British-Pakistani Perspective*. Bradford: Engovation, 2003.
- The Careers Service and Young Muslim Women. Nottingham: Department for Education and Employment Publications, 1999.
- Cassiem, Achmad Imam. *Prisoners of Conscience and the Terror of Anti-Terrorism*. Wembley: Islamic Human Rights Commission, 2002.

- Choudhury, Tufyal. *Muslims in the UK: Policies for Engaged Citizens*. New York: Open Society Institute, EU Monitoring and Advocacy Program, 2005.
- Common Ground: Aspects of Contemporary British Muslim Experience. London: British Council, Visual Arts Department, 2003.
- Cooper, Clement. Sisters: A Celebration of British Female Muslim Identity, 1999-2004. Manchester: Khadija Productions, 2004.
- Coward, Harold G., John R. Hinnells, and Raymond Brady Williams, eds. *The South Asian Religious Diaspora in Britain, Canada, and the United States*. Albany: State University of New York Press, 2000.
- Dahya, Badr. "Ethnicity and Modernity: The Case of Ismailis in Britain." In The Racism Problematic: Contemporary Sociological Debates on Race and Ethnicity, edited by Rohit Barot, 106-38. Lewiston, NY: Edwin Mellen, 1996.
- Dwyer, C. "Contradictions of Community: Questions of Identity for Young British Muslim Women." *Environment and Planning A* 31, no. 1 (1999): 53-68.
- Dwyer, Claire. "Negotiating Diasporic Identities: Young British South Asian Muslim Women." *Women's Studies International Forum* 23, no. 4 (2000): 475-86.
- Dwyer, Claire. "Veiled Meanings: Young British Muslim Women and the Negotiation of Differences." *Gender, Place and Culture: A Journal of Feminist Geography* 6, no. 1 (1999): 5-26.
- Eade, John, and David Garbin. "Changing Narratives of Violence, Struggle and Resistance: Bangladeshis and the Competition for Resources in the Global City." *Oxford Development Studies* 30, no. 2 (2002): 137-49.
- Ermes, Ali Omar. *Invisibility of the Arab Community in Britain*. London: Council for the Advancement of Arab-British Understanding, 2002.
- Evans, Sally Lyoyd, and Sophia Bowlby. "Crossing Boundaries: Racialised Gendering and the Labour Market Experiences of Pakistani Migrant Women in Britain." *Women's Studies International Forum, 2000* 23, no. 4 (2000): 461-74.
- Fetzer, Joel S., and J. Christopher Soper. *Muslims and the State in Britain, France, and Germany*. Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 2005.

- Fetzer, Joel S., and J. Christopher Soper. "The Roots of Public Attitudes toward State Accommodation of European Muslims' Religious Practices before and after September 11." *Journal for the Scientific Study of Religion* 42, no. 2 (2003): 247-58.
- Franks, Myfanwy. "Crossing the Borders of Whiteness? White Muslim Women Who Wear the Hijab in Britain Today." *Ethnic and Racial Studies* 23, no. 5 (2000): 917-29.
- Gale, Richard. "Representing the City: Mosques and the Planning Process in Birmingham." *Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies* 31, no. 6 (2005): 1161-79.
- Gardner, Katy. "Death of a Migrant: Transnational Death Rituals and Gender among British Sylhetis." *Global Networks* 2, no. 3 (2002): 191-204.
- Gardner, Katy. "Death, Burial and Bereavement among Bengali Muslims in Tower Hamlets, East London." *Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies* 24, no. 3 (1998): 507-21.
- Gatrad, Abdul Rashid. "Commentary [on Muslim Parents in Britain]."

  Archives of Disease in Childhood—Fetal and Neonatal Edition 86, no. 2
  (2002): 119.
- Gatrad, Rashid, and Aziz Sheikh. "Palliative Care for Muslims and Issues after Death." *International Journal of Palliative Nursing* 8, no. 12 (2002): 594-97.
- Geaves, Ron. "Religion and Ethnicity: Community Formation in the British Alevi Community." *Numen: International Review for the History of Religions* 50, no. 1 (2003): 52-70.
- Geaves, Ron. Sectarian Influences within Islam in Britain: With Reference to the Concepts of 'Ummah' and 'Community.' Leeds: Department of Theology and Religious Studies, University of Leeds, 1996.
- Geaves, Ron. *The Sufis of Britain: An Exploration of Muslim Identity*. Cardiff: Cardiff Academic Press, 2000.
- Geaves, Ron R. "Cult, Charisma, Community: The Arrival of Sufi Pirs And." Journal of Muslim Minority Affairs 16, no. 2 (1996): 169-92.
- Gilani, Nighat Parveen. "Conflict Management of Mothers and Daughters Belonging to Individualistic and Collectivistic Cultural Backgrounds: A Comparative Study." *Journal of Adolescence* 22, no. 6 (1999): 853-65.

- Gilbert, Paul, Jean Gilbert, and Jasvinder Sanghera. "A Focus Group Exploration of the Impact of Izzat, Shame, Subordination and Entrapment on Mental Health and Service Use in South Asian Women Living in Derby." *Mental Health, Religion and Culture* 7, no. 2 (2004): 109-30.
- Gilliat, Sophie. "Muslim Youth Organizations in Britain: A Descriptive Analysis." *The American Journal of Islamic Social Sciences* 14, no. 1 (1997): 99-111.
- Gilliat-Ray, Sophie. "Multiculturalism and Identity: Their Relationship for British Muslims." *Journal of Muslim Minority Affairs* 18, no. 2 (1998): 347-54.
- Glynn, Sarah. "Bengali Muslims: The New East End Radicals?" *Ethnic and Racial Studies* 25, no. 6 (2002): 969-88.
- Gore, Mustafa L., ed. *HIV/AIDS Basic Awareness Information for Muslim Communities*. London: ARCHRO, 2003.
- Griffiths, David J. Somali and Kurdish Refugees in London: New Identities in the Diaspora. Aldershot, UK: Ashgate, 2002.
- Hahné, Susan J. M., et al. "W135 Meningococcal Disease in England and Wales Associated with Hajj 2000 and 2001." *Lancet*, February 16, 2002, 582-83.
- Hall, Rachel A. "When Is a Wife Not a Wife? Some Observations on the Immigration Experiences of South Asian Women in West Yorkshire." *Contemporary Politics* 8, no. 1 (2002): 55-68.
- Halstead, J. Mark. "Muslims and Sex Education." *Journal of Moral Education* 26, no. 3 (1997): 317-30.
- Hashemi, Amtul H., and Raymond Cochrane. "Expressed Emotion and Schizophrenia: A Review of Studies across Cultures." *International Review Of Psychiatry* 11, no. 2/3 (1999): 219-24.
- Haw, Kaye, Saeeda Shah, and Maria Hanifa. *Educating Muslim Girls: Shifting Discourses*. Buckingham, UK: Open University Press, 1998.
- Hershberg, Eric, and Kevin W. Moore, eds. *Critical Views of September 11:*Analyses from around the World. New York: New Press, 2002.
- Howes, Eileen. 2001 Census Profiles: Muslims in London—Demography and Housing. London: Greater London Authority, 2004.

- Husain, Fatima, and Margaret O'Brien. "Muslim Communities in Europe: Reconstruction and Transformation." *Current Sociology* 48, no. 4 (2000): 1-13.
- Hussain, Amjad. "Islamic Education: Why Is There a Need for It?" *Journal of Beliefs and Values: Studies in Religion and Education* 25, no. 3 (2004): 317-23.
- Hussain, Asifa, and Mohammed Ishaq. "British Pakistani Muslims'
  Perceptions of the Armed Forces." *Armed Forces and Society* 28, no. 4
  (2002): 601-18.
- Hussain, Dilwar. "Muslim Political Participation in Britain and the 'Europeanisation' of Fiqh." Welt des Islams 44, no. 3 (2004): 376-401.
- Hussain, Yasmin. "South Asian Disabled Women: Negotiating Identities." *Sociological Review* 53, no. 3 (2005): 522-38.
- Irfan, Shazia, and Malcolm Cowburn. "Disciplining, Chastisement and Physical Child Abuse: Perceptions and Attitudes of the British Pakistani Community." *Journal of Muslim Minority Affairs* 24, no. 1 (2004): 89-98.
- Islam in Britain: The British Muslim Community in February 2005. Pewsey: Isaac, 2005.
- Jacobson, Jessica. *Islam in Transition: Religion and Identity among British Pakistani Youth*. London: New York, 1998.
- Jacobson, Jessica. "Religion and Ethnicity: Dual and Alternative Sources of Identity among Young British Pakistanis." *Ethnic and Racial Studies* 20, no. 2 (1997): 238-56.
- Johnson, Helen, and Mike Castelli. "Beyond Orientalism: How to Understand the Culture of Muslim Schools in England, Some Methodological Reflections." *International Journal of Education and Religion* 3, no. 1 (2002): 33-45.
- Jones, David Martin, and M. L. R. Smith. "Greetings from the Cybercaliphate: Some Notes on Homeland Insecurity." *International Affairs* 81, no. 5 (2005): 925-50.
- Kahani-Hopkins, Vered, and Nick Hopkins. "'Representing' British Muslims: The Strategic Dimension to Identity Construction." *Ethnic and Racial Studies* 25, no. 2 (2002): 288-309.

- Kamal, Zein, and Kate Miriam Loewenthal. "Suicide Beliefs and Behaviour among Young Muslims and Hindus in the U.K." *Mental Health, Religion and Culture* 5, no. 2 (2002): 111-18.
- Karmi, Ghada. *The Egyptians of Britain: A Migrant Community in Transition*. Durham, UK: University of Durham, Centre for Middle Eastern and Islamic Studies, 1997.
- Kepel, Gilles. *Allah in the West: Islamic Movements in America and Europe*. Cambridge, UK: Polity Press, 1997.
- Khan, Abdul Majid. Contemporary Islamic Response to the Western Impact: A Case Study of the Muslim Institute of London. Delhi: Kanishka, 2003.
- Khan, Zafar. "Muslim Presence in Europe: The British Dimension—Identity, Integration and Community Activism." *Current Sociology* 48, no. 4 (2000): 29-44.
- Khan, Zafar, and Shanthi Hettiarachchi. "Formation of the Kashmiri Ethnic Minority in Britain: An Analysis of Majority Assumptions and Minority Adaptations." In *Roots and Rituals: The Construction of Ethnic Identities*, edited by Ton Dekker, John Helsloort and Carla Wijers, 373-84. Amsterdam: Het Spinhuis, 2000.
- Khanum, Sultana Mustafa. "Habitus and Its Implications in Constructing Kinship Ties: Data from a Bangladesh Settlement in Britain." In *Culture, Creation, and Procreation: Concepts of Kinship in South Asian Practice*, edited by Monika Bock and Aparna Rao, 199-218. New York: Berghahn, 2000.
- Khanum, Sultana Mustafa. "The Household Patterns of a 'Bangladeshi Village' in England." *Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies* 27, no. 3 (2001): 489-504.
- Kitzinger, Sheila. "Sheila Kitzinger's Letter from Europe: Moslem Values and Childbirth." *Birth* 32, no. 1 (2005): 69-71.
- Kostovicova, Denisa. "The Albanians in Great Britain: Diasporic Identity and Experience in the Educational Perspective since 1990." *Journal of Southern Europe and the Balkans* 5, no. 1 (2003): 53-69.
- Kundnani, Arun. "An Unholy Alliance? Racism, Religion and Communalism." *Race and Class* 44, no. 2 (2002): 71-80.

- Köse, Ali. Conversion to Islam: A Study of Native British Converts. New York: Kegan Paul International, 1996.
- Köse, Ali. "The Journey from the Secular to the Sacred: Experiences of Native British Converts to Islam." *Social Compass* 46, no. 3 (1999): 301-12.
- Köse, Ali. "Religious Conversion: Is It an Adolescent Phenomenon? The Case of Native British Converts to Islam." *International Journal for the Psychology of Religion* 6, no. 4 (1996): 253-62.
- Köse, Ali, and Kate Miriam Loewenthal. "Conversion Motifs among British Converts to Islam." *International Journal for the Psychology of Religion* 10, no. 2 (2000): 101-10.
- Küçükcan, Talip. "The Making of Turkish-Muslim Diaspora in Britain: Religious Collective Identity in a Multicultural Public Sphere." *Journal of Muslim Minority Affairs* 24, no. 2 (2004): 243-58.
- Küçükcan, Talip. *Politics of Ethnicity, Identity, and Religion: Turkish Muslims in Britain*. Aldershot, UK: Ashqate, 1999.
- La'Porte, Victoria. *An Attempt to Understand the Muslim Reaction to the Satanic Verses*. Lewiston, NY: Edwin Mellen Press, 1999.
- Lamb, Christopher, and Ataullah Siddiqui. *People of Faith in Britain Today and Tomorrow*. Birmingham, UK: Centre for the Study of Islam and Christian-Muslim Relations, 1999.
- Le Breton, J. M. Muslims in France and Britain: Report of a Seminar Held 17-18 November 1998. London: Franco-British Council, 1999.
- Lewis, Philip. "New Social Roles and Changing Patterns of Authority Amongst British 'Ulama." *Archives de Sciences Sociales des Religions* 49, no. 125 (2004): 169-88.
- Liederman, Lina Molokotos. "Religious Diversity in Schools: The Muslim Headscarf Controversy and Beyond." *Social Compass* 47, no. 3 (2000): 367-81.
- Lindley, Joanne. "Race or Religion? The Impact of Religion on the Employment and Earnings of Britain's Ethnic Communities." *Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies* 28, no. 3 (2002): 427-42.
- Lyons, Michael T., and E. Benjamin. *The Pakistanis in Birmingham: A Community Profile*. Birmingham, UK: Birmingham City Council, 1997.

- Macey, Marie. "Class, Gender and Religious Influence on Changing Patterns of Pakistani Muslim Male Violence in Bedford." *Ethnic and Racial Studies* 22, no. 5 (1999): 844-66.
- Macey, Marie. "Desh Pardesh: Mirpuri Muslim Women in Bradford, West Yorkshire." *Pakistan Journal of Women's Studies: Alam-e-Niswan* 11, no. 1 (2004): 1-27.
- Macey, Marie. "Religion, Male Violence, and the Control of Women: Pakistani Muslim Men in Bradford, UK." *Gender and development* 7, no. 1 (1999): 48-55.
- Malik, Nadeem. "Religious Discrimination: Historical and Current Developments in the English Legal System." *Encounters: Journal of Inter-Cultural Perspectives* 7, no. 1 (2001): 57-78.
- Marczewska-Rytko, Maria, ed. *Religion in a Changing Europe: Between Pluralism and Fundamentalism. Selected Problems*. Lublin: Maria Curie-Sklodowska University Press, 2003.
- Marino, Mark F. "British Muslims and the Salman Rushdie Affair, 1989-1991: A Case Study in Discourses of National Identity." M.A., University of South Florida, 2001.
- McCombe, Moira, and M. M. Khan. *Muslims in Northern Ireland:*Contributions and Achievements with a Historical Introduction. Belfast:
  Al-Nisa Assocation Northern Ireland, 2005.
- McLoughlin, Sean. "Mosques and the Public Space: Conflict and Cooperation in Bradford." *Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies* 31, no. 6 (2005): 1045-66.
- McLoughlin, Sean. "Recognising Muslims: Religion, Ethnicity and Identity Politics in Britain." *CEMOTI: Cahiers d'Etudes sur la Mediterranee Orientale et le Monde Turco-Iranien* 33 (2002): 43-54.
- McLoughlin, Sean. Representing Muslims: Religion, Ethnicity and the Politics of Identity. London: Pluto, 2002.
- Model, Suzanne, and Lang Lin. "The Cost of Not Being Christian: Hindus, Sikhs and Muslims in Britain and Canada." *International Migration Review* 36, no. 4 (2002): 1061-92.
- Modood, Tariq. "British Muslims: Within and between Islam and the West." *Global Dialogue* 4, no. 2 (2002): 116-26.

- Modood, Tariq. *Multicultural Politics: Racism, Ethnicity and Muslims in Britain*. Edinburgh: Edinburgh University Press, 2005.
- Modood, Tariq. *Multiculturalism, Muslims and the British State*. Leeds, UK: British Association for the Study of Religions, 2002.
- Modood, Tariq. "Multiculturalism, Secularism and the State." *Critical Review of International Social and Political Philosophy (CRISPP)* 1, no. 3 (1998): 79-97.
- Mohammad, Robina. "Marginalisation, Islamism and the Production of the 'Other's' 'Other'." *Gender, Place and Culture: A Journal of Feminist Geography* 6, no. 3 (1999): 221-40.
- Mohammed, Jahangir. *The Home Office Strategy for Islam and Muslims in Britain: A Discussion Paper*. London: Muslim Parliament of Great Britain, 1996.
- Moore, Kathleen M. "Legal Pluralism in Britain: The Rights of Muslims after the Rushdie Affair." *Legal Studies Forum* 21, no. 4 (1997): 443-68.
- Mujtaba, Tamjid, and Adrian Furnham. "A Cross-Cultural Study of Parental Conflict and Eating Disorders in a Non-Clinical Sample." *International Journal of Social Psychiatry* 47, no. 1 (2001): 24-35.
- Muslim Profiling: Questions Regarding Police Strategy and Policy with Regard to the Pro-Israel Rally and Counter-Demostrations on 6th May 2002. Wembley: Islamic Human Rights Commission, 2002.
- Mustafa, Basil. "Public Education and Muslim Voluntary Organisations in Britain." *Westminster Studies in Education* 24, no. 2 (2001): 129-36.
- Nagel, Caroline. "Hidden Minorities and the Politics of 'Race': The Case of British Arab Activists in London." *Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies* 27, no. 3 (2001): 381-400.
- Newbigin, Lesslie, Lamin O. Sanneh, and Jenny Taylor. *Faith and Power:* Christianity and Islam in "Secular" Britain. London: SPCK, 1998.
- Nielsen, Jørgen S. *Towards a European Islam*. New York: St. Martin's Press, 1999.
- O'Brien, Mairead. "A Sociological Study of Pakistani Muslims in Northern Ireland." Ph.D., Queen's University of Belfast 2001.

- Parkes, Genevieve. "Redefining the Legitimacy of Anti-Abortion Pressure Groups in Europe, Looking at France, Britain and Central Europe." *The Journal of Social Welfare and Family Law* 21, no. 3 (1999): 285-94.
- Peach, Ceri, and Richard Gale. "Muslims, Hindus, and Sikhs in the New Religious Landscape of England." *Geographical Review* 93, no. 4 (2003): 469-80.
- Pearl, David. *Islamic Family Law and Its Reception by the Courts in England*. Cambridge, MA: Islamic Legal Studies Program, 2000.
- Pinar, Rukiye. "Management of People with Diabetes During Ramadan." British Journal of Nursing (BJN) 11, no. 20 (2002): 1300-03.
- Pollen, Roseanna. "Patterns of Predicaments: The Changing Lives of Bengali Families in Bethnal Green." *Anthropology in Action* 9, no. 1 (2002): 31-39.
- Poole, Elizabeth. Reporting Islam: Media Representations of British Muslims. London: I.B. Tauris, 2002.
- Poulter, Sebastian M. Ethnicity, Law, and Human Rights: The English Experience. Oxford: Clarendon Press, 1998.
- Purdam, Kingsley. "Democracy in Practice: Muslims and the Labour Party at the Local Level." *Politics* 21, no. 3 (2001): 147-57.
- Purdham, Kingsley. *The Political Identities of Muslim Local Councillors in Britain*. Manchester: Department of Government, University of Manchester, 1998.
- Quraishi, Muzammil. *Muslims and Crime: A Comparative Study*. Aldershot, UK: Ashgate, 2005.
- Radcliffe, Liat. "A Muslim Lobby at Whitehall? Examining the Role of the Muslim Minority in British Foreign Policy Making." *Islam and Christian-Muslim Relations* 15, no. 3 (2004): 365-86.
- Rahe, Jens-Uwe. "Iraqi Shi'is in Exile in London." In *Ayatollahs, Sufis and Ideologues: State, Religion and Social Movements in Iraq*, edited by Faleh Abdul-Jabar, 211-19. London: Saqi, 2002.
- Ranger, Terence O., Yunas Samad, and Ossie W. Stuart, eds. *Culture, Identity, and Politics: Ethnic Minorities in Britain*. Aldershot, UK: Ashgate, 1996.

- Rath, Jan, Rinus Penninx, Kees Groenendijk, and Astrid Meyer. "The Politics of Recognizing Religious Diversity in Europe: Social Reactions to the Institutionalization of Islam in the Netherlands, Belgium and Great Britain." *Netherlands Journal Of Social Sciences* 35, no. 1 (1999): 53-68.
- Religious Education: A Muslim Perspective. London: National Muslim Education Council of UK, 1997.
- Richardson, John E. "British Muslims in the Broadsheet Press: A Challenge to Cultural Hegemony?" *Journalism Studies* 2, no. 2 (2001): 221-42.
- Richardson, John E. (Mis)Representing Islam: The Racism and Rhetoric of British Broadsheet Newspapers. Amsterdam: John Benjamins, 2004.
- Richardson, Robin, ed. *Islamophobia: Issues, Challenges and Action*. Stokeon-Trent, UK: Runnymede Trust, 2004.
- Rigoni, Isabelle. "Challenging Notions and Practices: The Muslim Media in Britain and France." *Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies* 31, no. 3 (2005): 563-80.
- Robins, Kevin, and Asu Aksoy. "From Spaces of Identity to Mental Spaces: Lessons from Turkish-Cypriot Cultural Experience in Britain." *Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies* 27, no. 4 (2001): 685-711.
- Robinson, Vaughan, and Caroline Coleman. "Lessons Learned? A Critical Review of the Government Program to Resettle Bosnian Quota Refugees in the United Kingdom." *International Migration Review* 34, no. 4 (2000): 1217-44.
- Rowlands, Michael. "'My Son Is a Fanatic' or How to Have Things Both Ways in a Heritage Debate." *Social Analysis* 46, no. 1 (2002): 129-33.
- Saeed, Amir. "What's in a Name? Muhammad Ali and the Politics of Cultural Identity." *Culture, Sport, Society* 5, no. 3 (2002): 51-72.
- Samad, Yunas. "Media and Muslim Identity: Intersections of Generation and Gender." *Innovation* 11, no. 4 (1998): 425-38.
- Sarwar, Ghulam. *British Muslims and Schools*. London: Muslim Educational Trust, 2004.
- Sarwar, Ghulam. *Issues in Islamic Education*. London: Muslim Educational Trust, 1996.

- Sarwar, Ghulam. Sex Education: The Muslim Perspective. London: Muslim Educational Trust, 2004.
- Seddon, Mohammad S. "Locating the Perpetuation of 'Otherness' Negating British Islam." *Encounters: Journal of Inter-Cultural Perspectives* 8, no. 2 (2002): 139-61.
- Seddon, Mohammad S. "'Some Thoughts on the Formation of British Muslim Identity'—A Response to T.J. Winter." *Encounters: Journal of Inter-Cultural Perspectives* 8, no. 2 (2002): 185-91.
- Seddon, Mohammed S., Dilwar Hussain, and Nadeem Malik. *British Muslims between Assimilation and Segregation: Historical, Legal and Social Realities*. Markfield: Islamic Foundation, 2004.
- Seddon, Mohammed S., Dilwar Hussain, and Nadeem Malik, eds. *British Muslims: Loyalty and Belonging. Proceedings of a Seminar Held on 8 May 2002*. Markfield, UK: Islamic Foundation, 2003.
- Shah, Prakash A. "Attitudes to Polygamy in English Law." *International and Comparative Law Quarterly* 52, no. 2 (2003): 369-400.
- Shah-Kazemi, Sonia Nurin. *Untying the Knot: Muslim Women, Divorce and the Shariah*. London: Nuffield Foundation, 2001.
- Shaw, Alison. "Why Might Young British Muslims Support the Taliban?" *Anthropology Today* 18, no. 1 (2002): 5-8.
- Sheikh, Aziz, and Abdul Rashid Gatrad. *Caring for Muslim Patients*. Abingdon, UK: Radcliffe Medical Press, 2000.
- Sheikh, Aziz, and Abdul Rashid Gatrad. "Promoting Blood Donation among British Muslims." *BMJ: British Medical Journal* 326, no. 7399 (2003): 1152.
- Slomp, Jan. "Christians and Muslims in the British Commonwealth." *Journal of Muslim Minority Affairs* 21, no. 2 (2001): 387-89.
- Soper, J. Christopher, and Joel S. Fetzer. "Practicing Their Faith." *Public Policy Research* 12, no. 4 (2005): 234.
- Spalek, Basia, ed. *Islam, Crime and Criminal Justice*. Cullompton: Willan, 2002.

- Spalek, Basia, and David Wilson. "Not Just 'Visitors' to Prisons: The Experiences of Imams Who Work inside the Penal System." *Howard Journal of Criminal Justice* 40, no. 1 (2001): 3-13.
- Spellman, Kathryn. "A National Sufi Order with Transnational Dimensions: The Maktab Tarighat Oveyssi Shahmaghsoudi Sufi Order in London." *Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies* 30, no. 5 (2004): 945-60.
- Spellman, Kathryn. *Religion and Nation: Iranian Local and Transnational Networks in Britain*. New York: Berghahn Books, 2004.
- Statham, Paul. "Political Mobilisation by Minorities in Britain: Negative Feedback of 'Race Relations'?" *Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies* 25, no. 4 (1999): 597-626.
- Strüder, Inge. "Self-Employed Turkish-Speaking Women in London: Opportunities and Constraints within and beyond the Ethnic Economy." *International Journal of Entrepreneurship and Innovation* 4, no. 3 (2003): 185-95.
- Sudbury, Julia. "En-Gendering Anti-Racism: Towards a Politics of Social Transformation." *Patterns of Prejudice* 32, no. 4 (1998): 21-34.
- Suhail, Kausar, and Raymond Cochrane. "Effect of Culture and Environment on the Phenomenology of Delusions and Hallucinations." *International Journal of Social Psychiatry* 48, no. 2 (2002): 126-38.
- Tabassum, Rashda, Ann Macaskill, and Iftikhar Ahmad. "Attitudes Towards Mental Health in an Urban Pakistani Community in the United Kingdom." *International Journal of Social Psychiatry* 46, no. 3 (2000): 170-81.
- Tinaz, Nuri. "Global Impacts of an Ethno-Religious Movement: The Case of the Nation of Islam (Noi) in Britain." *Journal of Economic and Social Research* 5, no. 1 (2003): 47-72.
- UK Today: The Anti-Muslim Backlash in the Wake of 11th September 2001: A Summary of Incidents of Anti-Muslim Harassment, Discrimination and Hostility Reported to the Islamic Human Rights Commission.

  Wembley: Islamic Human Rights Commission, 2001.
- Wardak, Ali. "The Mosque and Social Control in Edinburgh's Muslim Community." *Culture and Religion* 3, no. 2 (2002): 201-19.

- Werbner, Pnina. "Diasporic Political Imaginaries: A Sphere of Freedom or a Sphere of Illusions?" *Communal / Plural: Journal of Transnational and Crosscultural Studies* 6, no. 1 (1998): 11-31.
- Werbner, Pnina. "Divided Loyalties, Empowered Citizenship? Muslims in Britain." *Citizenship Studies* 4, no. 3 (2000): 307-24.
- Werbner, Pnina. "Fun Spaces: On Identity and Social Empowerment among British Pakistanis." *Theory, Culture and Society* 13, no. 4 (1996): 53-79.
- Werbner, Pnina. *Imagined Diasporas among Manchester Muslims: The Public Performance of Pakistani Transnational Identity Politics*. Oxford: James Currey, 2002.
- Werbner, Pnina. "The Making of Muslim Dissent: Hybridized Discourses, Lay Preachers, and Radical Rhetoric among British Pakistanis." *American Ethnologist* 23, no. 1 (1996): 102-22.
- Werbner, Pnina. "'Our Blood Is Green': Cricket, Identity and Social Empowerment among British Pakistanis." In *Sport, Identity and Ethnicity*, edited by Jeremy MacClancy, 87-111. Oxford: Berg, 1996.
- Werbner, Pnina. "The Predicament of Diaspora and Millennial Islam: Reflections on September 11, 2001." *Ethnicities* 4, no. 4 (2004): 451-76.
- Werbner, Pnina. "Stamping the Earth with the Name of Allah: Zikr and the Sacralizing of Space among British Muslims." *Cultural Anthropology* 11, no. 3 (1996): 309-38.
- Werbner, Pnina. "Theorising Complex Diasporas: Purity and Hybridity in the South Asian Public Sphere in Britain." *Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies* 30, no. 5 (2004): 895-911.
- Westerlund, David, ed. *Sufism in Europe and North America*. London: RoutledgeCurzon, 2004.
- Wheeler, Erica L. "Mental Illness and Social Stigma: Experiences in a Pakistani Community in the U.K." *Gender and Development* 6, no. 1 (1998): 37-43.
- Wiktorowicz, Quintan. Radical Islam Rising: Muslim Extremism in the West. Lanham, MD: Rowman and Littlefield, 2005.

- Wingate, Andrew. "The Impact of September 11th on British Faith Communities: A Christian Perspective with Special Reference to Muslim-Christian Relations." *Political Theology* 5, no. 1 (2004): 27-38.
- Winter, Tim. "Some Thoughts on the Formation of British Muslim Identity." *Encounters: Journal of Inter-Cultural Perspectives* 8, no. 1 (2002): 3-26.
- Wright, Terence. "Collateral Coverage: Media Images of Afghan Refugees, 2001." *Visual Studies* 19, no. 1 (2001): 97-111.
- Yazar, Jale, and Roland Littlewood. "Against Over-Interpretation: The Understanding of Pain Amongst Turkish and Kurdish Speakers in London." *International Journal of Social Psychiatry* 47, no. 2 (2001): 20-33.
- Yilmaz, Ihsan. "The Challenges of Post-Modern Legality and Muslim Legal Pluralism in England." *Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies* 28, no. 2 (2002): 343-54.
- Yilmaz, Ihsan. "Law as Chameleon: The Question of Incorporation of Muslim Personal Law into the English Law." *Journal of Muslim Minority Affairs* 21, no. 2 (2001): 297-308.
- Yilmaz, Ihsan. "Marriage Solemnization among Turks in Britain: The Emergence of a Hybrid Anglo-Muslim Turkish Law." *Journal of Muslim Minority Affairs* 24, no. 1 (2004): 57-66.
- Yilmaz, Ihsan. "Muslim Law in Britain: Reflections in the Socio-Legal Sphere and Differential Legal Treatment." *Journal of Muslim Minority Affairs* 20, no. 2 (2000): 353-60.
- Yip, Andrew K. T. "Negotiating Space with Family and Kin in Identity Construction: The Narratives of British Non-Heterosexual Muslims." *The Sociological Review* 52, no. 3 (2004): 336-50.
- Yip, Andrew K. T. "Queering Religious Texts: An Exploration of British Non-Heterosexual Christians' and Muslims' Strategy of Constructing Sexuality-Affirming Hermeneutics." *Sociology* 39, no. 1 (2005): 47-65.
- Zaidi, Fawzia. "Fasting in Islam—Implications for Midwifery Practice." *British Journal of Midwifery* 11, no. 5 (2003): 289-92.
- Zokaei, Saeed, and David Phillips. "Altruism and Intergenerational Relations among Muslims in Britain." *Current Sociology* 48, no. 4 (2000): 45-58.

Zubaida, Sami. "Islam in Europe." *Critical Quarterly* 45, no. 1/2 (2003): 88-98.